South Cambridgeshire Hall
Cambourne Business Park
Cambourne

Cambridge

CB23 6EA South
Cambridgeshire

District Council

t. 03450 450 500

f. 01954713149
dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15
minicom: 01480 376743

www.scambs.gov.uk

14 June 2012

To: Chairman — Councillor Alex Riley
Members of the Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-Committee — Councillors
Jose Hales, Roger Hall and Cicely Murfitt

Applicant: Cambridgeshire Constabulary

Representee(s): Cambridgeshire Constabulary
Two residents
Wellington Pub Co PLC

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below the agenda, and attached the relevant papers, for the hearing by the
LICENSING (2003 ACT) SUB-COMMITTEE of the application for a review of a Premises
Licence under s.53A of the Licensing Act 2003 at the Longbow Public House, Stapleford. The
hearing will be held in the MONKFIELD ROOM, FIRST FLOOR meeting room at South
Cambridgeshire Hall on FRIDAY, 22 JUNE 2012 at 10.00 a.m.

Members are respectfully reminded that when substituting on committees, subcommittees, and
outside or joint bodies, Democratic Services must be advised of the substitution in advance of
the meeting. It is not possible to accept a substitute once the meeting has started. Council
Standing Order 4.3 refers.

Yours faithfully
JEAN HUNTER
Chief Executive

Requests for a large print agenda must be received at least 48 hours before the meeting.

AGENDA
PAGES
1. INTRODUCTIONS / PROCEDURE 1-12
The Chairman will introduce the members of the Sub-Committee and the
officers in attendance at the meeting.

Copies of the Licensing (2003 Act) Committee procedure and the
Expedited Review guidance are attached.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3. REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE, LONGBOW PUBLIC HOUSE, 2 13 -116
CHURCH STREET, STAPLEFORD

Democratic Services Contact Officer: Maggie Jennings 03450 450 500



OUR VISION
South Cambridgeshire will continue to be the best place to live and work in the country. Our
district will demonstrate impressive and sustainable economic growth. Our residents will have a
superb quality of life in an exceptionally beautiful, rural and green environment. The Council will
be recognised as consistently innovative and a high performer with a track record of delivering
value for money by focussing on the priorities, needs and aspirations of our residents, parishes
and businesses.

OUR VALUES
We will demonstrate our corporate values in all our actions. These are:
. Trust
. Mutual respect
. A commitment to improving services
. Customer service




GUIDANCE NOTES FOR VISITORS TO SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE HALL

While the District Council endeavours to ensure that visitors come to no harm when visiting South
Cambridgeshire Hall, those visitors also have a responsibility to make sure that they do not risk their own
or others’ safety.

Security

Members of the public attending meetings in non-public areas of the Council offices must report to
Reception, sign in, and at all times wear the Visitor badges issued. Before leaving the building, such
visitors must sign out and return their Visitor badges to Reception.

Emergency and Evacuation

In the event of a fire, a continuous alarm will sound. Evacuate the building using the nearest escape

route; from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this would be via the staircase just outside

the door. Go to the assembly point at the far side of the staff car park.

. Do not use the lifts to exit the building. If you are unable to negotiate stairs by yourself, the
emergency staircase landings are provided with fire refuge areas, which afford protection for a
minimum of 1.5 hours. Press the alarm button and wait for assistance from the Council fire
wardens or the fire brigade.

. Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the fire brigade confirms that it is safe to
do so.

First Aid
If someone feels unwell or needs first aid, please alert a member of staff.

Access for People with Disabilities

The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to its agendas and
minutes. We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, please let us
know, and we will do what we can to help you. All meeting rooms are accessible to wheelchair users.
There are disabled toilet facilities on each floor of the building. Infra-red hearing assistance systems are
available in the Council Chamber and viewing gallery. To use these, you must sit in sight of the infra-red
transmitter and wear a ‘neck loop’, which can be used with a hearing aid switched to the ‘T’ position. If
your hearing aid does not have the ‘T’ position facility then earphones are also available and can be used
independently. You can obtain both neck loops and earphones from Reception.

Toilets
Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lifts.

Recording of Business and Use of Mobile Phones

The Council is committed to openness and transparency. The Council and all its committees, sub-
committees or any other sub-group of the Council or the Executive have the ability to formally suspend
Standing Order 21.4 (prohibition of recording of business) upon request to enable the recording of
business, including any audio / visual or photographic recording in any format.

Use of social media during meetings is permitted to bring Council issues to a wider audience. To
minimise disturbance to others attending the meeting, all attendees and visitors are asked to make sure
that their phones and other mobile devices are set on silent / vibrate mode during meetings.

Banners, Placards and similar items
No member of the public shall be allowed to bring into or display at any Council meeting any banner,
placard, poster or other similar item. The Chairman may require any such item to be removed.

Disturbance by Public

If a member of the public interrupts proceedings, the Chairman will warn the person concerned. If they
continue to interrupt, the Chairman will order their removal from the meeting room. If there is a general
disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public, the Chairman may call for that part to be
cleared.

Smoking
Since 1 July 2008, the Council has operated a Smoke Free Policy. Visitors are not allowed to smoke at
any time within the Council offices, or in the car park or other grounds forming part of those offices.

Food and Drink
Vending machines and a water dispenser are available on the ground floor near the lifts at the front of the
building. Visitors are not allowed to bring food or drink into the meeting room.



This page is left blank intentionally.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 1

SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE

HEARING PROCEDURE

1. Introduction

e The Chairman of the sub-committee will welcome and introduce everyone present, giving
explanations of roles where necessary, and outline the procedure to be followed.

e The hearing will take the form of a discussion to be led by the sub-committee.

o Members of the sub-committee will be able to ask questions of any party, or the Licensing
Officer, at the hearing. They will try, so far as possible, to ask their questions at the
conclusion of each party’s submission.

e The sub-committee will consider any requests for permission to ask questions of other
parties. It will decide if questions are required in order for it to consider the case properly. If
permission is given to one party, it will usually be given to all other parties.

e The Chairman may ask any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave and may refuse
to permit that person(s) to return or may permit them to return with specified conditions. Such
a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing any information
which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave.

e Members of the sub-committee will be asked to make any Declaration of Interests.

2. Witnesses

The sub-committee will consider any requests from any of the parties to call witnesses.

3. New evidencel/information

The sub-committee will consider any requests for permission to present new evidence or information
not previously disclosed to all the parties and the sub-committee prior to the hearing. The general
rule is that such information or evidence must not be considered unless all parties at the hearing
agree to it being considered on the day of the hearing. A request may be made for a short

adjournment to allow time for everyone to receive copies of the extra information and time to read it.

4. Allocation of time
Each party will be asked for a time estimate for the presentation of their case. The sub-committee
will hear all estimates and then allocate each party an equal amount of time to speak.

5. Licensing Officer’s report
The Council’s Licensing Officer will outline details of the application and representations received by

the council. No recommendation to members will be made.



Page 2

6. Applicant’s case
The applicant will present their case first. They have a right to:
e address the sub-committee on any points of clarification the council has sought;
e address the committee generally; and
¢ call any witnesses that they have been given permission to call. Witnesses may be cross-
examined if permission is granted. If this happens, the time taken for questions will count
towards the allocated time of the party asking the questions, not the party answering them.

Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the applicant.

7. Police representations
The Police will make any representations about the application, with the same rights as listed at s.6.
Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the police representative.

8. “Responsible authorities” representations
Other “responsible authorities” (Police/Fire/Environmental Health Officer/Social Services/Trading
Standards/Planning Directorate) will then make representations, with the same rights as listed at s.6.

Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of those authorities represented.

9. Any other representations
Anybody else making representations will go last, with the same rights listed at s.6.

Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of any person who has made a representation.

10. Legal advice

Once all parties have presented their cases to the sub-committee, and the members of the sub-
committee have no more questions for any of the parties, the Council’s Legal Officer will be asked to
outline any relevant legal guidance.

11. Decision-making
The sub-committee will then retire to another room to make its decision. The Council’s Legal Officer

and Clerk will accompany members to advise where necessary and take notes of the decision.

12. Notification of decision
Depending on the nature of the application, a determination of the case will either be made at the
conclusion of the hearing, or within 5 working days. In most cases, all parties will be notified of the

decision in writing.



Page 3

department for
culture, media
and sport

LICENSING ACT 2003
(as amended by the Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006)

EXPEDITED/SUMMARY LICENCE
REVIEWS GUIDANCE

October 2007

improving

the quality
of life for all




Page 4

Our aim is to improve the quality of life for all
through cultural and sporting activities, support the
pursuit of excellence, and champion the tourism,
creative and leisure industries.



Page 5

INTRODUCTION

1.1 This Guidance explains how to use new provisions in the Licensing Act 2003 (the 2003 Act)
which allow a quick process for attaching interim conditions to a licence and a fast track licence
review when the police consider that the premises concerned is associated with serious crime or
serious disorder (or both). These provisions were inserted at section 53A of the 2003 Act by the
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006 and came into force on 1 October 2007. This guidance has no
statutory basis but is intended to assist police forces and licensing authorities when considering
using the new procedures.

1.2 The new powers apply only where a premises licence authorises the sale of alcohol. They
do not apply in respect of other premises licences, nor to those operating under a club premises
certificate. The purpose of the new powers is to complement existing procedures in the Licensing
Act 2003 for tackling crime and disorder associated with licensed premises. The existing powers, in
Part 8 of the 2003 Act, provide for the instant closure of premises by the police in some
circumstances, and the review of premises’ licences by the licensing authority. The new powers,
which are in Part 3, are aimed at tackling serious crime and serious disorder, in particular (but not
exclusively) the use of guns and knives.

1.3 The new powers will allow:
o the police to trigger a fast track process to review a premises licence where the police
consider that the premises are associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or both);
and

o the licensing authority to respond by taking interim steps quickly, where appropriate,
pending a full review.

1.4 In summary, the process is:
e alocal chief officer of police may apply to the licensing authority for an expedited review of
a premises licence where a senior police officer has issued a certificate stating that in
his/her opinion the premises are associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or both);
e on receipt of the application and the certificate the licensing authority must within 48 hours
consider whether it is necessary to take interim steps pending determination of the review
of the premises licence — the authority must in any event undertake a review within 28 days
of receipt of the application.
1.5 The range of options open to the licensing authority at the interim steps stage are:

¢ modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

o the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail (or other licensable activities) from the scope of
the licence;

¢ removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and
e suspension of the licence.

1.6 Following the full licence review the Licensing Authority may do any of the above or may
revoke the licence.

1.7 The purpose of this guidance is to:

e set out the circumstances where the power might be used; and



Page 6

¢ outline the process and the steps at each stage.
1.8 The process is set out in the diagram at Annex A.
THE STEPS
2. Triggering the expedited review

2.1 Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 determines who may apply for an expedited review
and the circumstances where it might be used.

Application for expedited review

2.2 The chief officer of police for the local area may apply to the relevant licensing authority for
an expedited licence review if a senior member of the force has issued a certificate that in his/her
opinion a licensed premises is associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or both).

2.3 The key definitions used above are:

o Senior member of the force: this must be an officer of the rank of superintendent or
above.

o Certificate: this is a formal note which identifies the licensed premises and includes a
signed statement by a senior officer that he believes the premises is associated with
serious crime, serious disorder or both. This form is not prescribed in legislation.
However, a sample form which forces may wish to adopt is attached at annex B to
this guidance.

e Serious crime: The tests to determine the kinds of conduct that amount to serious crime
are set out in Section 81(3)(a) and (b) of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act (2000).
Those tests are: (a) that the conduct constitutes an offence for which a person 21 years of
age or over with no previous convictions could reasonably be expected to be sentenced to
imprisonment for 3 or more years or (b) that the conduct involves the use of violence,
results in substantial financial gain or is conduct by a large number of persons in pursuit of
a common purpose.

e Serious Disorder: There is no definitive list of behaviours that constitute serious disorder,
and the matter is one for judgment by the local police. The phrase should be understood in
its ordinary English sense, as is the case under section 12 of the Public Order Act 1986,
where it is also used.

¢ The Application for a summary or expedited review: this is an application made by, or
on behalf of, the Chief Officer of Police under s.53A of the Licensing Act 2003. The
application must be made on a form prescribed by Schedule 8A to the Licensing Act 2003
(Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 (S| 2005/42).
Schedule 8A was inserted by the Licensing Act 2003 (Summary Review of Premises
Licences) Regulations 2007 (SI 2007/2502), and must be accompanied by the certificate
issued by a senior officer. The form which must be used is reproduced in annex C of this
guidance.

2.4 In deciding whether to sign a certificate the senior officer will want to consider the following
(as applicable):

o the track record of the licensed premises concerned and whether the police have previously
had cause to give advice about serious criminal or disorderly conduct (or the likelihood of
such conduct) attributable to activities taking place on the premises — it is not expected that
this power will be used as a first response to a problem;

4



Page 7

o the nature of the likely crime and/or disorder — is the potential incident sufficiently serious to
warrant using this power?

e should an alternative power be deployed? Is the incident sufficiently serious to warrant use
of the powers in Sections 161 — 165 in Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 to close the
premises? Or could the police trigger a standard licence review to address the problem?
Alternatively, could expedited reviews be used in conjunction with other powers? For
example modifying licence conditions following the use of a closure power.

e what added value will use of the expedited process bring? How would any interim steps
that the licensing authority might take effectively address the problem?

25 It is recommended that these points are addressed in the Chief Officer’s application to the
licensing authority. In particular, it is important to explain why other powers or actions are not felt
to be appropriate. It is up to the police to decide whether to include this information in the certificate
or in section 4 of the application for summary review. The police will also have an opportunity later
to make representations in relation to the full review.

2.6 In triggering the process, the police will wish to take into account the fact that an intended
use of the power is to tackle the use of dangerous weapons and the violence they fuel. For
example, in appropriate circumstances the police might wish to make representations to the
licensing authority suggesting that they modify the conditions of premises’ licence to require
searches of customers for offensive weapons upon entry. Under the new power this could be done
on an interim basis, pending a full hearing of the issues within the prescribed 28-day timeframe.

2.7 Similarly, the power could, where appropriate, be used to reduce the risk of injury caused
by glass by requiring the adoption of a safer alternative (but see paras 3.6 and 3.7 below).

2.8 However, as the explanatory notes that accompanied the Violent Crime Reduction Act
state: ‘These are selective measures. It is not the aim to require all licensed premises to undertake
these searches or use toughened glass. Rather, the policy aim is to provide a selective tool, to be
used proportionately, to limit this condition to those pubs that are at risk either because police
intelligence shows there is a risk of knives/guns being carried or because crime and disorder has
occurred on the premises’.

3. The Licensing Authority and the interim steps

3.1 Within 48 hours of receipt of the chief officer’s application, the Licensing Authority must
give the premises licence holder and responsible authorities a copy of the application for review
and a copy of the certificate, and must also consider whether it is necessary to take interim steps.
When calculating the 48 hour period any non-working day can be disregarded.’

3.2 The licensing authority may wish to consult the police about the steps that it thinks
necessary, pending the determination of the review, to address the immediate problems with the
premises, in particular the likelihood of serious crime and/or serious disorder. The licensing
authority may consider the interim steps without the holder of the premises licence having been
given an opportunity to make representations. (This does not, of course mean that the authority
cannot afford such an opportunity if it thinks it appropriate and feasible to do so in all the
circumstances).

! This means that, for example, if the application was received at 3pm on a Friday, the 48 hour period would
cover the remaining 9 hours on that Friday and the remaining 39 hours starting on the Monday morning
(provided it was not a bank holiday). In this case the licensing authority would have to decide on interim
steps by 3pm on the Tuesday.



Page 8

3.3 The determination of interim steps is not a matter that may be delegated to an officer of the
licensing authority. The relevant decisions must be taken by the relevant licensing sub-committee,
or by the authority acting as a whole (see new section 10(4)(via) of the 2003 Act). It should also
be noted that there is no requirement for a formal hearing in order to take interim steps. This
means that the relevant sub committee members can communicate by telephone or other remote
means in order to reach a decision. A written record should always be produced as soon as
possible after a decision is reached.

3.4 The interim steps that the licensing authority must consider taking are:
¢ the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

o the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail (or other licensable activities) from the scope of
the licence;

o the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and
o the suspension of the licence.

Modification of the conditions of the premises licence can include altering or modifying existing
conditions or adding any new conditions, including those that restrict the times at which licensable
activities authorised by the licence can take place. Further examples of possible licensing
conditions, including those aimed at tackling crime and disorder, can be found in the Guidance to
Licensing Authorities issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

3.5 If the licensing authority decides to take steps at the interim stage then:

e the decision takes effect immediately, or as soon after then as the licensing authority
directs; but

¢ the licensing authority must give immediate notice of its decision and its reasons for doing
so to the holder of the premises licence and the chief officer of police who made the
application. The Act does not specify that the immediate notice has to be in writing.
However, in an individual case the licensing authority may consider that the need for
immediate communication at least initially requires a non-written approach, such as a
telephone call. This may happen when, for example, the authority decides that the decision
should have immediate effect. In such a case, the decision and the reasons for it should be
explained clearly and in full to the licence-holder (or someone who is empowered to act for
the licence-holder), and the call followed up as soon as possible with a written version of
the decision and the reasons (for example by email or fax) which is identical, or not
significantly different from the version given by phone.

3.6 The licensing authority in deciding when its decision on interim steps should take effect
should consider the practical implications of compliance in relation to the premises. For example to
comply with a modification of the conditions of a licence that requires employment of door
supervisors, those running the premises may need some time to recruit appropriately qualified and
accredited staff.

3.7 In addition, very careful consideration needs to be given to interim steps which would
require significant cost or permanent or semi-permanent adjustments to a premises which would
be difficult to remove if the outcome of the subsequent full review was to withdraw or modify those
steps. For example, making structural changes, installing additional CCTV or replacing all
glassware with safer alternatives may be valid steps, but might be disproportionate if they are not
likely to be deemed necessary following the full review (or any subsequent appeal). The focus for
interim steps should be on the immediate measures that are necessary to prevent serious crime or
serious disorder occurring. In some circumstances, it might be better to seek suspension of the



Page 9

licence pending the full review, rather than imposing a range of costly conditions or permanent
adjustments.

4. Making representations against the interim steps

4.1 The premises licence holder may make representations against the interim steps taken by
the licensing authority. There is no time limit for the premises licence holder to make
representations on the interim steps, although in practice this would at some point be superseded
by the full review which would have to be completed within 28 days of the application being
received by the licensing authority. On receipt of the representations the licensing authority must (if
the representations are not withdrawn) hold a hearing within 48 hours of receipt. When calculating
the 48 hour period any non-working day can be disregarded.

4.2 The licensing authority must give advance notice of the hearing to the premises licence
holder and the chief officer of police. Given that these measures are designed to deal with serious
crime and serious disorder on an interim basis only, the process is designed to avoid delay and, as
such, significant portions of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (S| 2005/44) are
disapplied in order to streamline the hearing process. One result of this is that licensing authority
cannot adjourn the hearing to a later date if the licence holder fails to attend at the scheduled time,
as is the case under the normal review procedure. And as is the case with that procedure, the
licence holder does not have to be present for the hearing to take place. In addition, there is no
timescale for notifying the licence holder of the hearing under the modified Hearings regulations,
providing the notification takes place before the hearing is held. However, it is imperative that the
licence holder be given as much notice as is possible in the circumstances to afford him or her the
maximum practicable opportunity to attend the hearing. Licensing authorities should bear in mind
that the usual principles of public law decision-making will apply to interim determinations, in a form
that has regard to the statutory context of an expedited process.

4.3 At the hearing the licensing authority must:

e consider whether the interim steps are necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives; and

e determine whether to withdraw or modify the steps taken.
4.4 When considering the case the licensing authority must take into account:
e the senior officer’s certificate that accompanied the application;
e the chief officer’s representations (if any); and
e any representations made by the premises licence holder.

4.5 There is no right of appeal to a magistrates’ court against the licensing authority’s decision
at this stage.

5. The review of the premises licence

5.1 The licensing authority must hold a review of the premises licence within 28 days of receipt
of the chief officer's application. This must take place even if the chief officer asks to withdraw his
application or representations. At the hearing, the licensing authority must consider:

e what steps it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives; and

e consider what steps should be taken to secure the promotion of the licensing objectives
including whether the interim steps should be made permanent.



52

Page 10

The steps the licensing authority can take are:
the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail (or other licensable activities) from the scope of
the licence;

the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;
the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and

the revocation of the licence.

Modification of the conditions of the premises licence can include altering or modifying existing
conditions or adding any new conditions, including those that restrict the times at which
licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place. Further examples of possible
licensing conditions, including those aimed at tackling crime and disorder, can be found in the
Guidance to Licensing Authorities issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

5.3

5.4

The licensing authority must:

advertise the review inviting representations from interested parties? for no less than seven
consecutive days, by notice as described in regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 (S| 2005/42), and, if
applicable, on the authority’s website (see regulation 38(1)(b) of the above Regulations).
The relevant notices should be published on the day after the day of receipt of the chief
officer’s application.

advertise that any representations made by the premises licence holder, responsible
authority and interested parties should be submitted to the licensing authority within 10
working days of the advertisement of the review appearing.

give formal notice of the hearing no later than five working days before the day or first day
on which the hearing is to be held to the premises licence holder and to every responsible
authority®.

A party shall give to the authority a notice no later than two working days before the day or

the first day on which the hearing is to be held stating —

5.5

whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

whether he would like permission for any other person (other than the person he intends to
represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing and, if so, explain on which points

that person will be able to contribute.

The regulations relating to hearings are set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)

Regulations 2005 (S.I. 2005/44). These Regulations apply to final hearings under the new power in
a similar way to hearings following closure orders under section 167 of the Licensing Act (it should
be emphasised that the truncated version of the Regulations described in paragraph 4.2 above
applies to interim hearings only). The issues dealt with by the Regulations include who can make
representations and what those representations can be about. It is therefore possible for

? Interested parties are defined under section 13 (3) of the Licensing Act 2003.
3 Responsible authorities are defined under section 13(4) of the Licensing Act 2003.

8



Page 11

interested parties or responsible authorities to make representations in relation to any of the
licensing objectives, not just crime and disorder. Similarly, where it is in the public interest, the
regulations relating to the exclusion of individuals from hearings, or conducting the hearing in
private, will apply.

5.6 The licensing authority must take into account any relevant representations made. Relevant
representations are those that:

¢ relate to one or more of the licensing objectives;
e have not been withdrawn; and

e are made by the premises licence holder, a responsible authority or an interested party
(who is not also a responsible authority).

57 The licensing authority must notify its decision and the reasons for making it to:

o the holder of the premises licence;

e any person who made relevant representations; and

e the chief officer of police who made the original application.
6. Right of Appeal
6.1 An appeal may be made within 21 days of the licence holder being notified of the licensing
authority’s decision to a magistrates’ court. An appeal may be made by the premises licence
holder, the chief officer of police and/or any other person who made relevant representations.
6.2 The decision of the licensing authority, following the review hearing, will not have effect until

the end of the period allowed for appeal, or until the appeal is disposed of. Any interim steps taken
will remain in force over these periods.



Page 12

ANNEX A
EXPEDITED LICENCE REVIEWS: MAIN STEPS

Trigger
Senior Police Officer signs certificate stating that licensed premises is
associated with serious crime and/or serious disorder

v
Application and certificate received by Licensing Authority

/ ..... S

Licensing Authority v . 48
must advertise the full ' hours
review from the day

after receipt of the
application for at least 7
consecutive days

Licensing Authority must provide copy of
application and certificate to premises
licence holder and responsible authorities

Licensing Authority must consider whether

to take interim steps )
Interim Steps Taken with Interim Steps Not
il immediate effect Taken

Representations to Notification of decision
be made within 10 Licensing Authority
working days of notifies chief officer and
advertisement of the licensed premises of
review. decision immediately

A 4 A 4

~

Interim Steps Licensee Makes
Implemented Representations S

. Within
\ 4 > 48
Licensing . hours
v Authority Interim
Steps Hearing AT
Representations J

(if made) ‘

\ Licence Review
(within 28 days from receipt of Chief Officer’s

application)

A 4

appeal to
Steps Taken/Not Taken magistrates’

court

v

Steps «— v -

Implemented P steps withdrawn/
X amended

10



Page 13 Agenda ltem 3

SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

REPORT TO: Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-Committee 22 June 2012
AUTHOR/S: Director, Health & Environmental Services

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S.53A OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 (PREMISES ASSOCIATED WITH SERIOUS CRIME AND
SERIOUS DISORDER OR BOTH) AT LONGBOW PUBLIC HOUSE
2 CHURCH STREET, STAPLEFORD, CAMBRIDGE, CB22 5DS

Purpose

1. To consider the application made by Cambridgeshire Constabulary for the review of
premises licence number SCDCPL0191, currently in place at 2 Church Street,
Stapleford, CB22 5DS, (Appendix A) for consideration by Licensing Sub-Committee.

Background

2. Mr Graeme Forster applied to become the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)
and premise licence holder at the Longbow Public House on 20 May 2010. The
application was granted and Mr Forster became responsible for the day-to-day
running of the pub. The current licence is attached as (Appendix B).

3. File notes held by the Licensing Authority indicate following sequence of events;

(a) On 16 June 2010 assistant Licensing Officer, Juli Stallabrass and a Police Officer
visited the premises to establish contact and to check that the premises licence
was on display. Issues relating to drug dealing were discussed with Mr Forster,
who was verbally warned by the attending Police Officer that if the situation did
not improve that the pub would be investigated. Mr Forster was advised to
consider terms of entry to the public house. The visit confirmed a report that a
fight had taken place at the premises prior to the visit made by officers.

(b) Complaints alleging anti-social behaviour and noise were recorded between 4
May and 6 July 2010. A letter of advice was sent to Mr Forster on 11 August
2010 (Appendix C).

(c) A visit was made by Licensing/Police on 20 August 2010 (Officer file note
attached as Appendix D). The Police gave another verbal warning relating to
issues of anti-social behaviour and intelligence that drug dealing was taking place
and the licensing officer discussed the consequences of breach of conditions. Mr
Forster was asked to familiarise himself with a ‘banned-list’, in order to identify
any patrons that were banned from frequenting the premises under the local ‘Pub-
Watch'’ initiative. At this time the Police officer gave practical advice on
preventing people from taking drugs within the public house. Mr Forster was
encouraged to keep an ‘open dialogue’ with authorities regarding problems and
concerns.

(d) July and August 2011 telephone complaints were logged with the licensing
section regarding noise and anti - social behaviour , a log of the complaints were
captured as a file note (Appendix E)



10.

Page 14

(e) On 25 August 2011 Police shared further intelligence on allegations of drug
dealing with the Licensing Authority.

(f) In September 2011 the Licensing Authority received reports that fighting had
taken place at the public house.

(g) On 9 December 2011 Licensing Officers were due to visit the premises with
Police, however, a report was received moments before the visit that a fight had
broken out at the premises and it was decided that the risk posed to civilian
officers was too high to attend.

The above records have been captured in a sworn statement made by the Licensing
Officer and submitted to the Police.

On 29 May 2012, The Chief Officer of Police for Cambridgeshire Constabulary served
Notice on South Cambridgeshire District Council, being the relevant Licensing
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 calling for an Expedited Review of the
premises licence on the grounds that the premises is associated with serious crime
and serious disorder. Interim steps were taken to ensure that the Crime Prevention
Objective was not undermined, prior to full review.

In accordance with legislation the Chief Officer of Police for Cambridgeshire
Constabulary submitted a Certificate of Crime detailing a list of incidents relating to
the Longbow Public House.

On the 30™ May 2012 a Licensing Sub Committee met and determined that the
appropriate interim steps, pending a full hearing, were that the premises should
remain closed until this hearing.

Appropriate notices were displayed at the premises; responsible authorities were
notified in accordance with legislative procedures inviting representations either for or
against the licence to be received by the licensing section no later than the 14" June
2012.

Representations have been received from the following:-

(i) Police ( Appendix F)

(i) Residents ( Appendix G)

(iif) Wellington pub Co, owners of the freehold of the premises and registered
interested party to the licence ( Appendix H)

Summary of Certificate of Crime

(a) May 2012 — Intelligence received regarding Class A drug dealing taking place

(b) May 2012 — A search warrant was executed under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971

(c) January 2012 — A 17 year old was assaulted outside of the public house. The
victim has been in attendance at an 18" Birthday Party held at the public house.

(d) September 2011 — CCTV evidence was secured of a fight taking place at the
public house.

(e) September 2011 — Suspect in a robbery was located drinking in the bar by police
officers.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Page 15

Historical Information

A hearing was held on 26 September 2005 in connection with an application under
‘grandfather rights’ relating to the premises. It was to convert the licence held under
the old law into the new regime and in addition to apply for extensions to the
permissions that were held under the previous law.

The applicants concerned with the 2005 application and the subsequent hearing, at
the time, are now disassociated with the premises and/or day-to-day running of the
premises. Records indicate that representations were made in response to the
application on grounds relating to the Public Nuisance Objective, and that no Police
representation was made. Decisions made by the sub-committee at the time related
to consideration of the Prevention of Public Nuisance Objective.

Considerations

The Licensing Act 2003, subsequently amended by Police & Social Responsibility Act
2011, places a duty on the Licensing Authority to arrange a hearing, either where, a
closure order has been notified to the LA by a Magistrates’ Court or where it receives
an application for review by a Responsible Authority.

S.182 Guidance states that where an LA is conducting a review on the grounds that
the premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine
what steps should be taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion
of the Crime Prevention objective.

Members are reminded that Licensing Authorities do not have the power to judge the
criminality or otherwise of any issue. This responsibility is a matter for the Court.

Options

When determining the application members are reminded that each case presented
to the sub-committee must be considered on its individual merits. Where action is
deemed appropriate and proportionate for the promotion of the Crime Prevention
objective; the sub-committee may take any of the following steps:

(a) to modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by
reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to
exclude the performance of live music or playing or recorded music (where it is
not within the incidental live and recorded music exemption);

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they
consider that the problems are the result of poor management;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

(e) to revoke the licence.



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Page 16

Implications

Financial N/A

Legal Both parties will have a right of appeal to a magistrates court
within 21 days beginning with the day on which the appellant is
notified of any decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee

Staffing N/A

Risk Management N/A

Equality and N/A

Diversity

Equality Impact No

Assessment This hearing is by way of a specific appeal and does not affect

completed any policy adopted by SCDC

Climate Change N/A

Conclusions / Summary

The application before the panel is for the review of premises licence number
SCDCPLO191currently in place at the Longbow Public House, 2 Church Street,
Stapleford, Cambridge, CB22 5DS.

Cambridge constabulary as a responsible authority has applied for a review, as in
the opinion of a Senior Police Officer, the premises in question is associated with
serious crime and serious disorder.

Members must deliver their decision with the Crime Prevention Objective in mind
contained within S.4 of the Act.

In accordance with guidance, Members should give comprehensive reasons for the
decisions made in anticipation of any appeals to the Courts. Failure to give adequate
reasons for decisions made in determining the review may in itself give rise to
grounds for an appeal.

Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this

report:

Licensing Act 2003
Amended Guidance Issued under S.182 of the Licensing Act 2003
South Cambridgeshire District Council Licensing Policy

Contact Officer: Myles Bebbington — Licensing Manager

Telephone: (01954) 713132




Page 17

Appendix A
SCHEDULE 8A Regulation 16A

Application for the review of a premises licence

under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003
(premises associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing the form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

I, Chief Inspector Darren Alderson, on behalf of the chief officer of police for the police
area apply for the review of a premises licence under S53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details:

Postal address of premises, or if none or not known, ordnance survey map
reference or description:
The Longbow Public House, Church Street, Stapleford

2. Premises licence details:

Name of premises licence holder (if known):
Graeme Forster of 7 Church Street Stapleford
Number of premises licence (if known):

Not Known

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act

| confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police
force for the police area above that in his opinion the above premises are
associated with serious crime or serious disorder or both, and the certificate
accompanies this application.




Page 18

4. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious disorder or
both:
[Please read guidance note 2]

The Longbow pub has been associated with most reported violent crime (and criminal
damage) offences in the village of Stapleford over the last six months. Although the
numbers are low, offences and incidents are disproportionately associated with the
pub. In Stapleford generally there are low numbers of violent crime and criminal
damage offences and of anti-social behaviour incidents however there were four violent
crime and two criminal damage offences and eight ASB incidents over a six month
period to 07/05/2012.

Police dealings with the pub go back many months beyond and the following examples
indicate that serious crime and serious disorder have been associated with the
premises, and been unchecked by the licensee for some time. They demonstrate a
failure by the licensee to uphold the licensing objectives "to prevent crime and disorder,
maintain public safety, prevent public nuisance, and protect children from harm".

Police have received intelligence from a number of sources over many months of drug
use and now increasingly drug dealing taking place on the premises. The number of
people who have convictions for drugs use and/or supply who frequent the premises is
notable. The most recent intelligence from May 2012 is increasingly focused on class
A drug dealing and indicates a worsening situation in the pub which the licensee is
either unwilling or unable to address.

Police have secured CCTV evidence of a fight taking place in the pub on 6/9/11. The
fight takes place over 20mins approximately both inside and outside the pub causing
the police to be called attend. On arrival the two protagonists denied that there had
been any disorder. There were no other customers in the pub and the witness outside
wished to remain anonymous. The CCTV was not viewed at that time. Mr Forster
however was present throughout. He failed to intervene and in fact served both males
with more alcohol throughout the episode.

On 8/9/11 officers had cause to make enquiries at the pub looking for the suspect in a
robbery investigation who was known to drink there. The suspect was located at the
bar by the two officers and invited to speak with them outside. On being arrested the
suspect offered resistance to the two female officers who requested further backup.
Retrospectively, police have secured CCTV footage from inside the premises which
shows the officers' struggle with the suspect in the entrance hall. It also shows
apparently shows Mr Forster arrive on the premises, walk through the bar area, look
through the glass into the entrance where the officers were struggling with the suspect
and fail to offer them any assistance.




Page 19

On 28/1/12 police took report of an assault which had occurred outside the pub the night
before. The victim was a 17year old who had been in the pub with other celebrating an
18" birthday party. A confrontation took place outside between the youngster and
another customer which resulted in the victim receiving a punch to the jaw. Initial
enquiries were made at the pub to identify the suspect and the following record was
made on the file "landlord identified **** as fitting description and drinking in the pub on
27/1/12, not willing to make statement". CCTV footage was seized and local officers
were able to identify the suspect from that themselves removing the need to pursue a
statement from Mr Forster. However his failure to provide a statement at the outset
again must be noted.

The licensee has had numerous offers of advice and support from local police. He has
failed to engage with the local Pubwatch scheme and allowed people banned by other
licensees into his pub.

The police are of the opinion that it is in the interest of public protection that these
premises are prevented from operating as a matter of urgency. The summary above
clearly outlines a persistent problem of violent incidents, and escalating concern about
drug use and supply. The police have no confidence in the Licensees ability or
willingness to address these matters. With a forthcoming Bank Holidays and warmer
weather likely to result in increased custom at the premises the police feel that an
expedited review is necessary rather than a review under under Section 51 Licensing
Act 2003.



Page 20

Signature of applicant:

Date:

Capacity: Chief Inspector D Alderson, South Cambs Area Commander
Contact details for matters concerning this application:

Address:
Telephone:

Email:

Notes for guidance:

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in
order for it to be valid under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The certificate must
explicitly state the senior officer’s opinion that the premises in question are associated
with serious crime, serious disorder or both.

Serious crime is defined by reference to section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory
Powers Act 2000. In summary, it means:

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has
attained the age of eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be
expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for a term of three years or more; or

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of
violence, results in substantial financial gain or is conduct by a large number of
persons in pursuit of a common purpose.

Serious disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English
meaning.

2. Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the opinion that the above premises
are associated with serious crime, serious disorder, or both. ”



Page 21
APPEMD\X B

This licence is issued by :- South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne,
Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA. Contact t: 03450 450 500 f: 01954 713149 e: scdc@scambs.gov.uk dx: 729500 Cambridge 15
www.scambs.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Part 1 - Fremises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Longbow Public House
2 Church Street, Stapleford, Cambridge, CB22 5DS.

HIEER

- a performance of live music . ;
- any playing of recorded music i
- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a L

performance of dance !
- entertainment facilities for dancing ;
- the sale by retail of alcohol

IR bieadit ol L R BT B
RECH
!Ll'mu._fz’}hﬂm Fit

il A Alea T apnhoae;

. E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Friday ‘ 8:00pm 11:30pm
Saturday 8:00pm 11:30pm
Sunday 8:00pm 11:00pm
Christmas Eve 8:00pm 12:30am
Boxing Day 8:00pm Midnight
New Years Eve 8:00pm 2:00am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Thursday 8:00pm 11:30pm
Friday 8:00pm 11:30pm
Saturday 8:00pm 11:00pm
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)
Thursday 8:00pm 11:30pm
Friday 8:00pm 11:30pm
Saturday 8:00pm 11:00pm
J. Provision of facilities for dancing {Indoors)
Thursday 8:00pm 11:30pm
Friday 8:00pm 11:30pm
Saturday 8:00pm 11:00pm
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and QFF the premises
Monday to Thursday 11:00am 11:15pm
Friday 11:00am 12:30am
Saturday 11:00am 12:30am
Sunday Noon 11:30pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 12:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am Midnight
New Years Eve 11:00am 2:00am

Printed by LalPac on 13 Jun 2012 af 13:20 ||I|"|I|||||""""||I "I|||||||||I|||"||I"ll SCOCPLO191/17291  Page 1 0f 6



Page 22

This licence is issued by :- South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne,
Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA. Contact t: 03450 450 500 f: 01954 713149 e: scdc@scambs.gov.uk dx: 729500 Cambridge 15
www.scambs.gov.uk

003

Premises Licence

N

Licensing Act

i Description 1\i"|r Fm'n Hme To

Monday to Thursday 6:46am ~ 11:45pm 06.45am - 11.00am
' Breakfast only
Friday B:45am 12:30am 06.45am - 11.00am
‘ Breakfast only
Saturday 9:00am 12:30am 09.00am - 11.00am
Breakfast only
Sunday Noon 11:30pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 1:00am
Boxing Day 11:00am Midnight
New Years Eve 11:00am 2:30am

R

A ;» Rl e
ANDHOR O

FPart 2

fHAMERREDTE

L“ﬁﬁ:‘mt..

ERHBNE NIMEERANDIES P e ey s s e s
R e A e T e

;  Graeme Richard George Forster 2 Church Street, Stapleford, Cambndgeshlre CB22 5DS, !
. grgforster@aol.com Telephone 01223 500201 |

Graeme Richard Gecrge FORSTER ' 2 Church Street, Stapleford, Cambridgeshire, CB22 5DS.
Telephone 01223 500201

Licence No. PA1006 Issued by South Cambridgeshire

L b LA

" MANDATORY CONDITIONS

NO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL MAY BE MADE AT A TIME WHEN

THERE IS NO DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR IN RESPECT OF THE PREMISES
LICENCE OR:

AT A TIME WHEN THE DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR DOES NOT HOLD A
PERSONAL LICENCE OR HIS/HER PERSONAL LICENCE IS SUSPENDED.

EVERY SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL UNDER THE PREMISES LICENCE MUST BE MADE OR
AUTHORISED BY A PERSON WHO HOLDS A PERSONAL LICENCE.

Printed by LalPac on 13 Jun 2012 at 13:20 |||"|"|I|||"||""||I |||||||||||II|I|I||Il"" SCOCPLO191/17291  Page 2 of 6



Page 23

This licence is issued by :- South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne,
Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA. Contact t: 03450 450 500 f: 01954 713149 e: scdc@scambs.gov.uk dx: 729500 Cambridge 15
www.scambs.gov.uk

(’

e T AT
it lme T "“\(‘,L FAR W LW R

Premlses Llcence

EMBEDDED RESTRICTIONS AND/OR CONDITIONS AGREED WITH
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

ANY INHERENT RESTRICTIONS THAT MAY BE TRANSFERABLE FROM THE LICENSING
ACT 1964 AND CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS ACT 1933.

ANY CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS INHERITED FROM ANY MAGISTRATE ACTING ;
UNDER THE POWERS OF THE LICENSING ACT 1964 |

' CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING |
. AUTHORITY

1. NO NEW CUSTOMERS ENTERING THE PREMISES AFTER 23.00 WILL BE SUPPLIED
WITH ALCOHOL FOR ON OR OFF SALES

2. NO OUTSIDE DRINKING SHALL TAKE PLACE N=BETWEEN 23.00 AND 08.00

3. CLEAR, PROMINENT AND LEGIBLE NOTICES SHALL BE POSTED AT EXITS AND
OUTSIDE DRINKING AREAS TO NOTIFY PATRONS THAT THE OUTSIDE DRINKING WILL
BE CLEARED OF CUSTOMERS EACH NIGHT AT 23.00 AND WILL REMAIN CLOSED UNTIL
08.00

4. BOTTLES AND OTHER REFUSE SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN OUTSIDE RECEPTACLES
BETWEEN 23.00 AND 08.00

5 CLEAR, PROMINENT AND LEGIBLE NOTICES SHALL BE PLACED ADJACENT TO ALL
EXITS, IN THE LAVATORIES, IN THE OUTSIDE DRINKING AREAS AND IN THE CAR PARK
REQUESTING PATRONS TO RESPECT THE NEEDS OF LOCAL RESIDENTS AND TO
LEAVE THE PREMISES AND AREA QUIETLY AND QUICKLY

6. REGULAR HOURLY CHECKS SHALL BE MADE AT THE BOUNDARY OF THE PREMISES

DURING REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT EVENTS TO ENSURE THAT NO LOCAL
DWELLINGS ARE ADVERSELY AFFECTED.

Printed by LalPac on 13 Jun 2012 at 13:20 |||""|||||""|"||||I "I|III||I|II||II||| Il ||| SCDCPLO181/17201  Page 30l &



Page 24

This licence is issued by :- South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne,
Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA. Contact t: 03450 450 500 f: 01954 713149 e: scdc@scambs.gov.uk dx: 729500 Cambridge 15
www.scambs.gov.uk

Licens.ng Act 2002
! u ]
Premises Licence
EANNERS cooe 2

ASeiitng ik g A A T T R e Tl AR D Rl At ) s et i
7. WRITTEN RECORDS OF NOISE COMPLAINTS AN IN RESPONSE |
SHALL BE KEPT AND MADE AVAILABLE TO OFFICERS FROM THE COUNCIL UPON
REQUEST.

8. REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT EVENTS ARE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM OF 6 (SIX) PER
CALENDAR MONTH

9. WINDOWS AND DOORS SHALL BE KEPT CLOSED AND LOCKED DURING PERIODS
WHEN THERE IS ANY REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT TAKING PLACE EXCEPT FOR
ACCESS AND EGRESS TO AND FROM THE PREMISES

' 10. THE LICENSING AUTHORITY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO INSIST ON THE
INSTALLATION OF A NOISE LIMITING DEVICE SHOULD A COMPLAINT BE UPHELD
RELATING TO NOISE FROM AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR SIMILAR.

11. NO REGUALATED ENTERTAINMENT EVENTS SHALL TAKE PLACE OUTSIDE OF THE
BUILDING UNLESS A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES IS GRANTED

12. ONE STEWARD MUST BE IN ATTENDANCE DURING ANY REGULATED ‘
ENTERTAINMENT EVENT. |
|

Minor Variation addded on 2nd November 2010 .

THE PREMISES CAN OPEN TO SERVE BREAKFAST BETWEEN THE FOLLOWING HOURS AS GRANTED IN
THIS APPLICATION:-

MONDAY - FRIDAY (06.45AM TO 11.00AM)
SATURDAY (09.00AM TO 11.00AM).

THE CURRENT HOURS OF OPENING OR CLLOSURE WILL NOT BE AFFECTED.

roweapszensanzozas ||



Page 25

This licence is issued by :- South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne,
Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA. Contact t: 03450 450 500 f: 01954 713149 e: scdc@scambs.gov.uk dx: 729500 Cambridge 15
www.scambs.gov.uk

Licensing A 2003
Premises Licence Summary

Premises Detatls

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Longbow Public House
2 Church Street, Stapleford, Cambridge, CB22 5DS.

{ERERUHEILRE S SR HEDAESEE D L
Not applicable

LT a performance of live music
i - any playing of recorded music
l

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for dancing
- the sale by retail of alcohol

| E. Performance of live music {Indoors}

Friday 8:00pm 11:30pm
! Saturday 8:00pm 11:30pm
5 Sunday 8:00pm 11:00pm |
; Christmas Eve 8:00pm 12:30am 1
Boxing Day 8:00pm " Midnight :
New Years Eve 8:00pm 2:00am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors) ' i
Thursday 8:00pm 11:30pm :
Friday 8:00pm 11:30pm :
Saturday 8:00pm 11:00pm
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)
’ Thursday 8:00pm 11:30pm
Friday 8:00pm 11:30pm
Saturday 8:00pm 11:00pm
J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors})
Thursday 8:00pm 11:30pm
Friday 8:00pm 11:30pm
Saturday 8:00pm 11:00pm
M. The sale by retail of aicohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
' ‘ Monday to Thursday 11:00am 11:15pm
Friday 11:00am 12:30am
Saturday 11:00am 12:30am
Sunday Noon 11:30pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 12:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am Midnight
New Years Eve - 11:00am 2:00am

Printed by LalPac on 13 Jun 2012 at 13:20 """"m||"||""|II||||IIIIIIIII|I‘"|| Il I" SCDCPLO191/17201  Page 5 of &



Page 26

This licence is issued by :- South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne,
Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA. Contact t: 03450 450 500 f: 01954 713149 e: scdc@scambs.gov.uk dx: 729500 Cambridge 15
www.scambs.gov.uk

Aot 2005

Premises Licence Summary

Oescription lime From

Time To
Monday to Thursday B:45am 11:45pm  06.45am - 11.00am
' Breakfast only
Friday 6:45am 12:30am 06.45am - 11.00am
Breakfast only
Saturday 2:00am 12:30am  09.00am - 11.00am
Breakfast cnly
Sunday Noon 11:30pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 1:00am
Boxing Day 11:00am Midnight
New Years Eve 11:.00am 2:30am

FEERE TR S URRLIES OF AL OIoRWHERTHESE =y o1

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

HEDVAUDRESEC

Graeme Richard George Forster

)
i

SO 5

2 Church Street, Stapl

Xl

Graeme Richard George FO

3 A

RSTER

PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF 16 MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT

N 11111 Rt



Page 27 APPERND 1% C

South Cambridgeshire Hall 2

Cambourne Business Park ) SR

Cambourne

Cambridge

CB23 6EA South

t: 08450 450 500

Cambridgeshire
District Councit

7

f: 01954 713149

dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15
minicom; 01480 374743
www.scambs.gov.uk

11" August 2010 Environmental Health

Qur ref:

Contact: Juli Stallabrass
Direct dial: 01954 713024
Direct email: juli.stallabrass@scambs.gov.uk

Mr G Forster

Longbow Public House
2 Church Street
Stapleford

Cambridge

CB22 5DS

Dear Mr Forster

Premises Licence No.SCDCPL0191 — Visit with Police

Further to my visit to your premises with the Police today, | wish to clarify the following points
with regards to your Premises Licence:-

The drinking area to the rear of your premises must be clear of patrons by 23.00hrs
every hight. _

The car park area is to be monitored and patrons should be told to leave in a quiet
manner so as not to disturb neighbours.

You need to provide some signage for patrons requesting they leave your premises in a
guiet manner - these should be placed at any exits, outside the lavatories and in the
outside drinking area.

If holding a Temporary Event where music wilf take place for longer than your normal
permitted hours, a note giving details of the event should be posted to all the immediate
neighbours to the pub.

The complaints book should be made available to any Palice or Licensing officer when
requested. | suggest this book is kept in a place easily accessible by all staff.

Due to recent noise complaints | will request the noise pollution officer (Mr John Wilson)
contacts you with a view to installing a Noise limiting device for the function room.

Hourly checks to the boundary of the premises will still be required when entertainment
takes place.

| would remind you that breach of conditions could result in a £20.000 fine and/or 6 months
imprisonment, so | urge you to read your licence and the additional conditions imposed as a
result of a hearing.

Yours sincerely e

JULI'STALLABRASS

s — L

ASSISTANT LICENSING OFFICER

. Awards for Excellence
= in recycling and waste management

9,

INVESTOR IN PEGPLE




Page 28

This page is left blank intentionally.



Page 29
APPEMDIxX D

NOTE FOR FILE

LONGBOW P.H. STAPLEFORD

¢ Visit made with Pc Mark Howe to discuss noise from weekend
Complaints of music in back garden with doors open again
Pc Howe made it clear that things have got to change and this was his last
warning

¢ The drug dealer situation has got better but some are still slipping
through the net - told to look at banned list again

* Advised to put Vaseline on window sills and back of toilet so drugs cannot
be snorted from them

¢ T advised that if the conditions I wrote to him were not complied with the
council may go for prosecution and he should jen up on his whole licence
conditions

e While in pub a couple of men were making remarks about myself and the
police i.e. we need a proper job etc — this was ignored but we pointed out
to Mr Forster that because of his clientele (them) the locals will not
support him

* Mr Forster agreed to have a noise limiter fitted — awaiting John Wilson to
visit
Advice given by police and me for him to generally sort out the pub
A copy of his full premises licence with all the conditions from a previous

hearing were given to him to read and take action aon any points raised
by me.

Juli Stallabfass

m—

Assistant Licensing Officer
20™ August 2010,



Page 30

This page is left blank intentionally.



Page 31
APPewDIX €

THE LONGBOW P.H. STAPLEFORD

July 2011

Live music with Dj’s — very loud - noisy clientele swearing and shouting
in back garden after 11.00pm, mostly at weekends.

August

* Loud music in afternoon at weekend - 6" August - pub radio

» Screaming and shouting in garden

* Load disco on 6™ August from 8.00pm until past midnight — bass
was very audible with all windows closed

* Rang pub but no answer as music was so loud

* Loud music playing 21® August at night from 6.00pm onwards

* Bank holiday weekend - loud band on 28" August

- September

Loud disco on 10" September — went on past 11.30pm -
Random loud music on 11" September — from 7.00pm onwards
Fighting in garden and then in front of pub

Insulation boards have been up but non-effective



Page 32

This page is left blank intentionally.



Page 33

LICENSING (2003) ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

APPLICATION FOR AN EXPEDITED/ SUMMARY LICENCE REVIEW
THE LONGBOW PUBLIC HOUSE, 2 CHURCH STREET, STAPLEFORD

EVIDENCE ON BEHALF OF
THE CHIEF CONSTABLE OF CAMBRIDGESHIRE

INDEX
DOCUMENT PAGE NO

7. | Closure Order made under section 161 of the Licensing Act 2003 1=3
2. | Notice of Closure Order 4
3. | Schedule 8 A - Application for the review of a premises licence under 5-8

section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003
4. | Certificate under section 53A (1) (b) of the Licensing Act 2003 9-11
5. | Maps showing street-level crime and ASB October 2011 - March 2012 12 - 25
6. | Map showing location of street-level crime to the Longbow Public 26

House
7. | Street Level Crime Data - Frequently Asked Questions/ Issues 27 - 32
8. | Crime and Disorder Report - Longbow, Stapleford 33 -37
9. | Email from Councillor Charles Nightingale 38
10. | Email from David Pepperall 39
11. | Witness statement of PC 1118 lain Perry 40 - 46
12. | Witness statement of PC 2333 Smith 47 - 48
13. | Witness statement of DC 770 Skipworth 49
14. | Witness statement of Cl Alderson 50
15. | Witness statement of Inspector Kerridge 51-54
16. | Witness statement of Witness 1 55-56

Witness statement of Witness 2 57 -58

1Z.




Page 34

18. | Witness statement of Witness 3 50 - 60
19. | Witness statement of Witness 4 61 -62
20. | Witness statement of Juli Stallabrass 63 - 68

CCTV Footage time lines 69 -76

21.




Page 35

176 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Annex L

[SPECIMEN]

CLOSURE ORDER MADE UNDER SECTION 161 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Date and Time: 2. Sl ?J.nmu DeAD_ ,
Police Force: ﬂ@&!}f?@@%ﬂﬁ?@. Con ﬂpﬂﬂujb/@mwu

Name and rank of Senior Police Officer making the order:

Q,@ﬁbu /Jﬂmﬁto kor 9oy e Aldowrson

Premises to he closed:

1 o r@.ﬂﬁfg Clhi=d Soeren Npﬂ wyﬂﬁ,afmf\&.@\g
@O!%(n(u)n%n%ﬂ?g?mﬂ

Period of closure (until — time and date):

Q< Mey Qen2 . ) e OF-

Reason (grounds) for Closure:

Wk Lo odiake Ao V22 olhsords . on ar e Mo
()
,.\/nkrvfffu/ nb Lﬁn./\nl Oxg.vﬁf n..erﬂ &QWL?M; S Qﬂmmn.@r\,v _

FOR = e Mﬂf?

AN

Attention is drawn to the attached Notes which form part of this order.

Name of person to whom notice of the order :mm heen given and fiis oLt pacity in relation to the

Uﬂm:.__mmm p-\mp ﬁn\ %\f .flt
Mz Coretmmn. V=

Signature of Person to whom notice of the order has been given:

e

P




Page 36

177 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Notes for specimen closure order:

A senior police officer has decided to make this closure order under the terms of section 161 of
the Licensing Act 2003, requiring the relevant premises specified in the order to be closed for the
period of time specified in the order.

Your attention is drawn to section 161(6) of the 2003 Act. This makes it an offence for a person,
without reasonable excuse, to permit relevant premises to be open in contravention of this closure
order or any extension of it, and any person found guilty of such an offence shall be liable to a fine
not exceeding £20,000 or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding three months or to both.

By virtue of section 171(2) and (3) of the 2003 Act, relevant premises are to be regarded as open,
for the purposes of this order, if any person other than the holder of the premises licence for the
premises, any designated premises supervisor, the premises user in connection with a temporary
event notice, a manager of the premises, any person who usually lives at the premises or any
member of the family of any of the former, enters the premises and buys, or is otherwise supplied
with food or drink or any item usually sold on the premises or, while he is on the premises, they are
used for the provision of regulated entertainment.

Sections 162 — 168 of the Licensing Act 2003

This part of the closure order now explains the effects of sections 162 — 168 of the 2003
Act as required by section 161(4)(d) of that Act.

Initial hearing

; » The senior police officer who made the closure order is under a statutory duty to apply to
the magistrates’ court for it to consider the order, or any extension of it, as soon as reasonably
practicable after it comes into force.

. « The magistrate’s court must consider the closure order made by a senior police officer as
soon as practicable after receiving the application, by holding a hearing and determining whether to
exercise its powers under section 165 of the 2003 Act.

» Under law on human rights, you are entitled to attend the hearing, to be legally
represented, and to make representations to the court before any decision is taken. The chief
executive to the magistrates’ court will be able to advise you about the details of the procedures
which apply in your area.

. » A discretion is provided for the magistrates to revoke the order and any extension of it, if it
is still in force; or to order that the premises remain closed or be closed until the a review of the
licence has taken place; or to order that the premises remain closed until a review of the licence
has taken place but subject to such exceptions or conditions that they may specify. The last of
these powers would enable the court to allow premises to re-open but subject to certain new terms
and conditions which they may decide to impose.

; « When deciding whether the premises should be allowed to re-open or remain closed, the
court must consider whether closure of the premises is necessary in the interests of public safety to
prevent disorder or likely disorder (where the closure order was made for this reason) or to prevent
further public nuisance caused by noise (where the closure order was made for this reason).

E.



Page 37

178 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

* It is an offence for any person who permits the premises to open in contravention of an
order made by the magistrates for the closure of the premises, and the 2003 Act provides for an
offender on conviction to be liable to a fine not exceeding £20,000 or to three months imprisonment
or to both.

* It is an offence for any person who fails to comply with or does an act in contravention of
any order made by the magistrates in relation to the premises in these proceedings, and provides
for an offender on conviction to be liable to a fine not exceeding £20,000 or to three months
imprisonment or to both.

. * Where, for whatever reason, the courts are unable to consider a closure order before it
expires, the senior police officer concerned may extend the order for up to another period of 24
hours if certain circumstances obtain. These are that the officer reasonably believes that the
closure of the premises continues to be necessary in the interests of public safety to prevent
disorder, or likely disorder or to prevent further public nuisance caused by noise. Such extensions
can be made on an indefinite number of occasions.

. * The senior police officer is required to give notice to the holder of the premises licence for
the premises, or any designated premises supervisor, or the premises user in connection with a
temporary event notice, or a manager of the premises of such extensions of the closure order.

; » The senior police officer may cancel his closure order or any extension of it at any time
after he has issued it, but before it has been considered by the court. If he does so, the court must
still consider the closure order originally served, and the licensing authority will still be obliged to
review the premises licence.

: » The senior police officer is required to cancel the order if he reasonably believes that
closure of the premises is no longer necessary in the interests of public safety to prevent disorder
or to prevent further public nuisance; and is required to give notice to the holder of the premises
licence for the premises, or any designated premises supervisor, or the premises user in
connection with a temporary event notice, or a manager of the premises when he decides to cancel

it.

Review hearing

* The licensing authority must review the premises licence in respect of the premises no
later than 28 days after it is notified of the magistrates’ courts’ determination. The authority is
empowered, if necessary to promote the licensing objectives, to modify the conditions of the
premises licence, exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, remove the
designated premises supervisor from the licence, suspend the licence for a period not exceeding
three months or revoke the licence. Their consideration is not confined solely to the incident which
gave rise to the service of the closure order. They may examine any issues which are relevant to
the promotion of the licensing objectives.
. » Where a decision has been made to revoke the premises licence, the decision has no
effect until the expiry of the time permitted for appealing against the decision; and if an appeal is

made until the appeal is disposed of.



Page 38

CLOSURE ORDER MADE UNDER SECTION 161 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Date and Time: 28 May 2012
Police Foree: Cambridgeshire Constabulary
Name and rank of Police Office applying for the erder: Chief Inspector 2091 Chief

Inspector Alderson

Premises to be closed: The Longbow Public House, 2 Church Street, Stapleford,

Cambridgeshire, CB2 5DS

Period of ¢losure (until — time m;.mu date):
-

00:00 on 20 June 2012 unless lifted Iicensing Authority prior to this time.

Reason (grounds) for Closure: Likely to be immediate disorder on or in the vicinity of

the premises and closure is necessary in the interests of public safety.

Name of person to whom notice of the order has been given and his or her capacity in

(d

relation to the premises: Mr Graeme Richard George FOSTER
&y

Signature of Person to whoin notice of the order has been given:

o




Page 39

SCHEDULE 8A Regulation 16A

Application for the review of a premises licence

under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003
(premises associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing the form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional

sheets if necessary.

l, Chief Inspector Darren Alderson, on behalf of the chief officer of police for the police
area apply for the review of a premises licence under S53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details:

Postal address of premises, or if none or not known, ordnance survey map

reference or description:
The Longbow Public House, Church Street, Stapleford

2. Premises licence details:

Name of premises licence holder (if known);
Graeme Forster of 7 Church Street Stapleford N

Number of premises licence (if known): )

Not Known . _

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act

| confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police
force for the police area above that in his opinion the above premises are
associated with serious crime or serious disorder or both, and the certificate

accompanies this application.




Page 40

4, Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious disorder or

both:
[Please read guidance note 2]

The Longbow pub has been associated with most reported violent crime (and criminal
damage) offences in the village of Stapleford over the last six months. Although the
numbers are low, offences and incidents are disproportionately associated with the
pub. In Stapleford generally there are low numbers of violent crime and criminal
damage offences and of anti-social behaviour incidents however there were four violent
crime and two criminal damage offences and eight ASB incidents over a six month
period to 07/05/2012.

Police dealings with the pub go back many months beyond and the following examples
indicate that serious crime and serious disorder have been associated with the
premises, and been unchecked by the licensee for some time. They demonstrate a
failure by the licensee to uphold the licensing objectives "to prevent crime and disorder,
maintain public safety, prevent public nuisance, and protect children from harm".

Police have received intelligence from a number of sources over many months of drug
use and now increasingly drug dealing taking place on the premises. The number of
people who have convictions for drugs use and/or supply who frequent the premises is
notable. The most recent intelligence from May 2012 is increasingly focused on class
A drug dealing and indicates a worsening situation in the pub which the licensee is
either unwilling or unable to address.

Police have secured CCTV evidence of a fight taking place in the pub on 6/9/11. The
fight takes place over 20mins approximately both inside and outside the pub causing
the police to be called attend. On arrival the two protagonists denied that there had
been any disorder. There were no other customers in the pub and the witness outside
wished to remain anonymous. The CCTV was not viewed at that time. Mr Forster
however was present throughout. He failed to intervene and in fact served both males
with more alcohol throughout the episode.

On 8/9/11 officers had cause to make enquiries at the pub looking for the suspectina
robbery investigation who was known to drink there. The suspect was located at the
bar by the two officers and invited to speak with them outside. On being arrested the
suspect offered resistance to the two female officers who requested further backup.
Retrospectively, police have secured CCTV footage from inside the premises which
shows the officers' struggle with the suspect in the entrance hall. It also shows
apparently shows Mr Forster arrive on the premises, walk through the bar area, look
through the glass into the entrance where the officers were struggling with the suspect
and fail to offer them any assistance.




Page 41

On 28/1/12 police took report of an assault which had occurred outside the pub the night
before. The victim was a 17year old who had been in the pub with other celebrating an
18" hirthday party. A confrontation took place outside between the youngster and
another customer which resulted in the victim receiving a punch to the jaw. Initial
enquiries were made at the pub to identify the suspect and the following record was
made on the file "landlord identified **** as fitting description and drinking in the pub on
2711112, not willing to make statement”. CCTV footage was seized and local officers
were able to identify the suspect from that themselves removing the need to pursue a
statement from Mr Forster. However his failure to provide a statement at the outset
again must be noted.

The licensee has had numerous offers of advice and support from local police. He has
failed to engage with the local Pubwatch scheme and allowed people banned by other
licensees into his pub.

The police are of the opinion that it is in the interest of public protection that these
premises are prevented from operating as a matter of urgency. The summary above
clearly outlines a persistent problem of violent incidents, and escalating concern about
drug use and supply. The police have no confidence in the Licensees ability or
willingness to address these matters. With a forthcoming Bank Holidays and warmer
weather likely to result in increased custom at the premises the police feel that an
expedited review is necessary rather than a review under under Section 51 Licensing

Act 2003.



Page 42

Signature of applicant:

Date:

Capacity: Chief Inspector D Alderson, South Cambs Area Commander
Contact details for matters concerning this application:

Address:
Telephone:

Email:

Notes for guidance:

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in
order for it to be valid under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003, The certificate must
explicitly state the senior officer's opinion that the premises in question are associated
with serious crime, serious disorder or both.

Serious crime is defined by reference to section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory
Powers Act 2000. In summary, it means:

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has
attained the age of eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be
expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for a term of three years or more; or

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of
violence, results in substantial financial gain or is conduct by a large number of
persons in pursuit of a common purpose.

Serious disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English
meaning.

2. Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise fo the opinion that the above premises
are associated with serious crime, serious disorder, or both. ”



JY-MAY-2812 180:32 FROM CAMBS CONSTABULARY TO 3715 P.B1
3 Fd o
Page 43 RLe coi

ANNEX B

Def. Superintendent Paul Fullwood
Cambridgeshire Constabulary
Police Headquarters
Hinchingbrooke Park

Huntingdon

CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 53A(1)(b) OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

I hereby centify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with
serious crime / serious disorder / both serious crime and serious disorder'.

Premises™:
The Longbow Public House, Church Street in Stapleford

Premises licence number (if known): Not Known

Name of premises supervisar (if known). Graeme Forster

lama Superintendent® inthe  Cambridgeshire
police force.

I am giving this cerlificate because | am of the opinion that other procedures under
the Licensing Act are inappropriate in this case, because:

The Longbow pub has been associated with most reported violent crime (and
criminal damage) offences in the village of Stapleford over the last six months.
Although the numbers are low, offences and incidents are disproportionately
associated with the pub. [n Stapleford generally there are low numbers of
violent crime and criminal damage offences and of anti-social behaviour
incidents however there were four violent crime and two criminal damage
offences and eight ASB incidents over a six month peried to 07/05/2012.
Police dealings with the pub go back many months beyond and the following
examples indicate that serious crime and serious disarder have been

! Delete as applicable.
2 Include business name and address and any other relevant idenlifying details.

* [nsert rank of officer giving the certificate, which must be superintendent or above.
1 Give a brief description of why other procedures such as a standard review process are
thought to be inappropriate, e.g. the degree of seriousness of the crime and/or disorder, the

pasl history-of compliance in relation 1o the premises concerned.
O



29-MAY-2012 18:32 FROM CAMBS oozmgmc_._@u{ TQ 3718 P.B2
age 44

associated with the premises, and been unchecked by the licensee for some
time. They demonstrate a failure by the licensee to uphold the licensing
objectives "to prevent crime and disorder, maintain public safety, prevent public
nuissance, and protect children from harm”. | have been provided a detailed
briefing of events that cause me grave concerns around this Public House and
impact on serious and volume crime within the local community.

. Police have received intelligence from a number of sources over many
ronths of drug use and now increasingly drug dealing taking place on the
premises. ‘The number of people who have convictions for drugs use and/or
supply who frequent the premises in notable. The most recent intelligence from
May 2012 is increasingly focused on class A drug dealing and indicates a
worsening situation in the pub which the licensee is either unwilling or unable to

address, :

. Search warrant under the MDA 1971 is to be executed on the 26/05/12
led by Chief Inspector Alderson the Local Policing Area Commander.

a Police have also secured CCTV evidence of a fight taking place in the
pub on 6/9/11. The fight takes place over 20mins approximately both inside and
outside the pub causing the police to be called attend. On arrival the two
protagonists denied that there had been any disorder, There were no other
customers.in the pub and the witness outside wished {o remain anonymous,
The CCTV was not viewed at that time. Mr Forster however was present
throughout. He failed to intervene and in fact served both males with more
alcohol throughout the episode,

On 8/9/11 officers had cause to make enquiries at the pub looking for the
suspect in a robbery investigation who was known to drink there. The suspect
was located at the bar by the two officers and invited to speak with them
outside. On being arrested the suspect offered resistance to the two female
officers who requested further backup. Retrospactively, police have secured
CCTV footage from inside the premises which shows the officers’ struggle with
teh suspect in the entrance hall. It also shows apparently shows Mr Forster
arrive on the premises, walk through the bar area, look through the glass into
the entrance where the officers were struggling with the suspect and fail to offer
them any assistance. ‘

_ On 28/1/12 police took report of an assault which had cccured outside the pub
the night before. The victim was a 17year old who had been in the pub with
other celebrating an 18" birthday party. A confrontation took place outside
between the youngster and another customer which resulted in the victim
receiving a punch to the jaw. Initial enquiries were made at the pub to identify
the suspect and the following record was made on the file "landlord identified
""" as filting description and drinking in the pub on 27/1/12, not willing to make
statement". CCTV footage was seized and local officers were able to identify
the suspect from that themselves removing the need to pursue a statement
from Mr Forster. However his failure to provide a statement at the outset again

must be noted,

. J_,:m. licensee has had numerous offers of advice and support from local
police. He has failed to engage with the local Pubwatch scheme and allowed

people banned by other licensees into his pub.

The vo:om__ma of the opinion that it is in the interest of public protection that
these premises are prevented from operating as a matter of urgency. The
summary above clearly outlines a persistent problem of of violent incidents, and \0



ZG-MHY =212

18:33  FROM CAMBS CONSTABULARY g 3745 P.83

Page 45

escalating concern about drug use and supply. The police have no confidence
in the Licensees ability or willingness to address these matters. With a
forthcoming Bank Holidays and warmer weather likely to result in increased
custom at the premises the police feel that an expedited review is necessary
rather than a review under under Section 51 Licensing Act 2003,

To make an application of this nature is unsual, however the information that
has been pravided in support of this application describe a Public House that is
seriously impacting on serious crime and serjous disorder within the local

community,

Detective Superintendent Paul Fullwood 25/05/2012

(Signed)

" ﬁeﬁéw%\mr@mﬂ‘? ot st had.. 15108 ]12



‘ 553200 JLuuf
1 g ompn

L stece TuoTD SR e e %
B R e N o
i 1 — i RO~
| P £ -
i Fuing
| "'ﬂ\-u
i sijadng éo o iy
' s
| -‘? - =
& S
c_se‘ L -r‘-wc
| poon,
| selopalin & ‘\n@‘?‘
" & =
‘,aﬂ ; - < W
, o
*70%: - Bubug SUD
! .,

T~ U\ PUOAR lanoA
‘ 2
‘.3 =, 2

n » | ‘ sbnig
- - yayl I8RO

uosly pue abewep [eUiLLD

Bunijdoys

e suodeap pue.tap.los!qo_uﬁnd
o eumowepn
=m0 euwsspum
E e - . ;U-aq-c_;oy
47 _ o 7 .moy\e_qéq 1é!ao§-§ﬁv
= . Keping

“dew g3 U0 SUSHIEW A4y XSS SSWED [EnpLpLU 0 SiR)ea
MBIk Of WMOSG SHUIT 8L U0 HoS 8dA) S11a8ds B 0 SSLUUD NOYS Of

GSsY pue swus Iy

"PaLINIIC ABY} UAYM PEOL B} JedU 1o uo
qiod snowduoue ue o3 paddew aie sewu) “dew sy ue pajuicdud jou
ale sassaIppe [enpripul ‘Aceaud 1oey0:d o) "sadA] awud Ag pednoig

‘ZL0g URJiely U] gSY Pue SW [aA3]}8s08

pooynoqybiapy seans sadfy awny

9t abed



553330 JIULIIJUF
g JoMPN

[

| STVTETICEL - 218000 Z1L0ZO TIER dEyy

<

ma;e:dms_

:57.‘
&
&

Q'o

Lt 4

& P S T
& = %, ., & |—|—-|“::g;‘ YRS
= ; ) 0] & ™
g - 1y q§ &
~ s & & -
J B g = 7
% ey %, © Tt 13PN
g P o
% D, &
- - % -:2‘ = - “o
7§ g oy,
- o =
0D = piyfaus
@.(.EQ % o teae S,
= = & P Oy, o BSAD B r
[ z % & W oz e é \
~ = -
"fcp;a- an i % ‘.-‘:r (53
Yo, ~ o lsquen} @ &
U, = puojleys g f_f & [=]
o 2“:’- e
£
o -', =
e
Py, Z % &
ey, g =)
e, 2 o
T, " B
7~ %, MRS sueyy ]+|
& e o
‘é?g. 2, =l b
o =
~ < q;mfgqg P~
QS‘.‘;\ ‘ad, [ i 3
*
<0t g, 1€ <)
< “, W
i
& 'ﬁ‘ éb e

sbnug

Heul Jeo
uosiy pue abewep [eUiluuD

Bupydoys

suodeaj pue Japiosig 21and

SWILID JUSJOIA

BLILID 3DIUSA

L ebed

Asgqoy

INoIABYRq [2I90S-RUY

Ae|Bing

"detw 8U] L0 SUBJELW By} Y{Oi[9 SSLULD [ENpINPLY O SiiBlep
MSIA Of WO[Sq SYUI 343 U0 Yoo 8dA} aioads 2 0 SSWUs Moys Of

g8V pue sl Iy

"palNI30 Asy] 218U PEO] 3] JBal o U0

juiod snowAucue ue o} paddews ale sawug "dew ay) uc pejuoduid 1ou
/e sassalppe [enprpul Yioeaud yosj0ud o) "sEdAY swua Ag padnoig
20T Uiy Ul gSY puz SWUD [PASa34S

pooyinoqybiay sja2ns sadfy awne)




‘ 553000 J3LBIU]

4 NN n 7 ! N sﬁmc
' o uatu.muso

uos.w pue aﬁewep |eu|mu:)

ﬁumlldous

awIlD ;uajol A

suodeam pue lapJOSICI 0llqnd

T - ai8ces Z1020 Siep der e e % [ 3D SPIYaA
o T e | f -
; / i RN s 75 Maqqoa
| e S Lo.ag inojAeyRq 1e|aos-i;u\;r
! . ) S
[ = : Lop : ) e = e .
! ciopades ;‘? o iy 1 L A:Jalsma
! &€ ' oS
\"?? \si"‘ﬂ‘5=‘ﬂ'°°0 ) g ? ' “Cewy Bl U0 SIEMIBW Bl XoI0 SSLWUS [BnpINPUI 1O SiIB1ep
2 g = W f - s MO Of T0q SYUI Al U0 ois 501 2ili0ads B JO SOLILS MoYS o
o ~ : €SV PUE UL 1Y
pOOAR :
. i @ o°“@ T “palina30 A3y} aJeUsk PO BU) JEBU JO U0
. Q‘*’@. o 10"4;, juied snowAuouE UE 03 paddew aue sawwg “dew ay) uo pajuoduld jou
rd-',I POOM POoAL ale sassauppe [enprpur Aoeaud 193301d 0] "sed/) awuo Aq padnoio
Py S MR o Z10zZ Arenuged Ul gSY pue SWHI [PAsHisans
{ e S %
! “'-—pﬂoM = é'{ 4 et o pooynoqybray sjeans sadfy awy
b i 7 o R ; y W 7

gt abed



553200 J3ua33uf =

§ JoMPN £ sBrug
yeulL 2u0

uosly pue abewep [2UlLILD

Bunydoys o)
e e ———r— e e o
n suodeap) pue Japiosid dlgnd (=)
— e st D
G swudlwPOIA A
: g ~ B -~ e i = = = - . i - @
VTS TN - 81602 ZL08% s1ep S g T & I_l__]“°°°=“~J siees (D WD 321YS,
e & SO %y ',ﬂ&y ,;;5? Toozl -':’ ’._Jf — _ : - - [QIUsA
slojedng e L4 2. e g = =
L Tamled : : hioaqox

Tt 3PN

/
{
T,
éﬁ, :
)
&
o
W @
&
F
"’e)(%

S~ - — & § g fs® 6 InoiAsYy3q [BIo0S-RUY
Eal o L
£ pioEs -
* o e s o, e AzejBing
& = 2 2 . Uy o 3 3 - e—————— i s
& &25 iR ()
K oped® : 3 & B > “dety aif} U0 SIS 3YT MOIfD SALLUD [ENPIADUI 4O SHEIaP
s 7 %, < = [sques) ™ s 3 [— JBIA Of WMO[aQ SHUI SYF Yo 4DID 304} oyiosds e JO SSLULD MOYS Of
iy Ri0jaUS 5 & F =|
Q % L oS
;},,5 :‘é s e e S
- ¢ SV Pue SWo [y
pa"ﬁ,-‘.ﬁﬁ:.: c‘:": Ec’ = o S
> v Y o
6, L‘@’ :II -paLno20 Aayy aUalym peed 3y} J2au Jo uo
¢ o, LS Slipy By wiod snowdAuoue ue oy paddew ase sswwy ‘dew 2y uo pautoduid jou
P d’q%: 5 B ale sessalppe enpwipul ‘Aoeaud 19930ud 01 "sad/ swiuo Ag padnolg
— @?“\ : © Smasa o N Z10z Arenuqged Ul gSV PUB SWLD [9A3]j8248
§ ] 1 L2 = f. W
& d"% 1< & | - S — R S
P 4 St
.,».r‘\" 'g\' %{-';. %o pootnoqybian sj]8ansg sadfy awny




533030 JAWTUF e .
e £z
sbrnug

uayi 8yio
uosly pue abewep [BUILLLD

Bunsdoys

suodeap), pue Jepliosiqa Jlgnd

0G obed

Bl JUB[OIA

ENE sl -360a TLeTe sIspde T —— "'2, B %, & #0002 ' e 1 - o A= 5 .

s e - % Loz ot L 1

N N — A e RO ey = orz,'—-,———'.,; Toes ] D SLILD 3JQIY3A
A b — Alsqooy

g i - T ~ PEOjfeUS - e e
< . y @ wn Inoiaeyaq [eIoOS-RuY

piojpdRS: o o {05'1[,. ‘,-\"ﬂ"‘_‘f‘)g R B e s
= % o AejBing
7 T PGS
i’.'f ST h:’P 10D N
& L s o > “deds sty U0 UDUBLY SY] YU SSLWLD [ENPINPUI L0 SIS
9 e ? - M3 O MOSG SYUI AL U0 Y202 adi} 2iisads € JO SBLILS MOUS O
‘ = = GSY PUe WL |1
oo ) L e R
ENERT & o j
W & > 7 -paunTo0 ASU] aJsym peO 3y J8aU 1o uo
N ga\‘“ “On P
3 soon < o 5 jwiod snowAuoue ue o} paddew aze ssuw) dew ai uo pajweduid Jou
ﬁﬁ‘p m 5 ; " £ ale sassaippe [enpripu Aoeaud 10aj0ud of “sad/Ay B Ag padnolg)
R L RO P Z1L0zZ Aienuep U] gSY bue WU [eAs|Ieas
W g = . l bE - < o
C A~ T~ poomumop s i ® o —

A ; : . : st poouyinoqybiay s)@ans sadfy awr)




553070 J3UIRUY

e 0 sBnug

H3UL B0

uosiy pue abewep [euluuD

Buniidoys
m suodeaj) pue Japiosid 2lgnd
(oM SWILID JUS[OIA
I 15 S0 - 31B00S ZL02e Siep depy @ “L o i T e ' "
i T «%Q,-) = & I_'I_W' Sreouil 0 | awILID 32IYaA
soppdns e - i % & e —— e — e
B o 2 : R0 feggoy
R
o R 0, & o &
= S e Sy, InoiAzYRq 21008
~ ul >
pY = paojiads
@{‘eg = e % el - Azelbing
.f oS o s -%._ - Lh'(-fs, llﬂ:L.:.lnu: CETN] @ = - =
‘:‘-‘ e s, ; 2 ‘}J.. 3 SRS HENS . -, l
= o™ o 3 o » ‘dew oy Uo SIBHIBW B XOID SSWLD [ENDIAIpUI JO S[IEIEP
B e 7 = sowed) = & £ o= MBI O] TO[ag SHUF Sy} U0 MoID adf} S10adS B JO SSWLD MOYS Of
Ty == naopus 5:; g P = z
s 2 & g [ I — _
: 3 2 ¢ 0 gSY Pue SWud iy
@ Ve, c A -
2 = iy =
%, = I ‘paLing90 Asl) alay POl aU) Jeall 1o Lo
= %, ] Sl-t'}q'_é- (= iod snowAuoue ue o} paddew e sewi) “dew syj uo pajuioduid Jou
> ‘f’%_ ﬁ@\’ = ale sassaippe enpiwpul ‘Aoeaud 108301d 0] “sedAl awuo Ag padnois)
& % ity g Z10Z Atenuer ul gSY PUB WD [BA1e20S
‘:g,’t“' Y 2, ! - 3
— B4, &% 1€ 2 . S S
X & P, 7

@ o ey — pooynoqybiap - SEETIN sadfy awny

il -

|G ebed



| 559330 JawL3ur

—_—
s 03 sBrug
ueuL Js1R0
uosly pue abewep [euilulD
Bupydous
suodea)\) pue Japiosig dland
a2 JUS[oIA
TIT7E SWIEL - 218909 ZLOTO SISP ey — b2 ; ® =4 _ PR il | “ﬂf_g;;l = awuD 3pIuSA
. e | +# =~
» fa7 rid & —
PN pal fenE 4&‘;3,_, %%“ ' -] = ‘ fiaqgoy
5 < 5 e al = = InolABYS( [BI20S-IUY
<L I~ el ‘o, & z : ) )
piopeides f 2 - " - b & _:‘:» - — - Ll
TR B il 2 5 ArjBing
: - B3 ., o et 5 URID = i
= 6 i, fr.v% = : e S
G 7 e i & @ § e "Ry “dety sy U0 SIBHIBLY BLT 3OO SSWUS [ENPIIBU JO SHEjap
= o5 & PLOJELS = MBA Of HOEG DU 34T U0 X210 adi] Si4i0ads e Jo SBLULD MOYS Of
&t < g 2 135 *S"E’“% }-
g& i&""tﬁﬁ 5_ a -i (0“ b ”?"'5' W’::;:‘i?-‘:f_, - o - - ==
- v : ) < 3 HOLEE = ue auwlo
& Hopes® . : . ® asv p Lo Iy
g = = Isquezg) ol =
s"“!f;- ﬁnjglrw?s = ﬁ? n.? —
o %‘z_ 2 gl "paLna20 A3l alaym PEOZ BYl JESU JC U
3 : 2 (+] uiod snowduoue ue oy paddews aue sswug) “dew auy uo pajuioduid jou
Py, %5 3 == are $3552.ppE [enpwpul Asesud 109304d o) sadAy awus Ag padnoig
it .\ £ o~ Z1L0Z Adenuer U] gSY PUB SWLD [9A3]13931S
e o ':"-‘{gy Lag -sur;-‘% 1< z) S o S ==
o Y, = - pooynoqybiay s19ans sadfy awp)
& % vianciiis

2G abed



| | ssa22p 3wy

| < JonEN

|

|

lﬁ’-"n'wmﬁ-wﬂcnsnm_m,duw e i Sl

".-’; 4'; N e ——— h--'f —

& 7 ] 4 ]

i =

|

| paopdels o
Panr]

I L5

i &

{ £ ,p'.\-\ucﬁz;{be

g
POOSA >

| sRwopn, &

LS g

PE {

POOA,
o SUOS

:""J.‘)kv _ boBuy
i o

=}

L \ oo oA &

.

sBnig
syl Buyio
uosly pue abewep [eultul)

Bungidoys

suocdeaj) pue Japiosid 3ljand

£G abed

i SLULID JUIJOIA

alud 32IYaA

LB = ~ 0! f1aqqoy
| S g 0 P m—re- s
© — . c 7. _ INCIABYS( [BIDOS-[UY
w %, e e e e
% I [ felbing
& -
PIOINS

-deus At YO SISMUBLD 8LY MOIR SSWLID [ENRIAPUI 0 SiElSp
Nt OF WMOfaq SHUY a5y wo Moo adiy oupads g 0 SALLO MOYS OF

L el s
R, &
&

R GSY PUe SW3 Iy

o
@\“'d\ ® 1o “painaso A alayss pEOL SY) Jeau 10 uo
w® i‘zé, wiod snowAuoue ue o3 paddew aze sawug "dew ay; ue pajulodud Jou

ae sassalppe [Enpwipyl Aoenud joajoud o) ~seddA; awid Aq padnoin
LL0Z Jequisdeq U] ESY Pug WD [eAsesns

poowunoqubiay s1eans sadfiy auwn)




| 552328 33030 —
| g womgy

sBrug
H3UL BW0
uosly pue abewep [BUILLLID
Y
Bunydoys V]
~ - — - Q
suodeap) pue Japiosiq aiand ()
- : (&)
SLULID JUSOIA B
TSI - 216600 21020 SRR deyy & o 5 S #O00L| f oo SLULD 321USA
< ok ek V‘b l"flb- & w00z
slojadois 3 _ e - Z o
B~ ] N a"‘a”a_ e . 2 fisggoy
‘ % e Y 2
o, 2 = 1 120s-BU
= - 2 / % ;;_r oy § e InoiAelRq [BID0S-RUY
A e P
7 o S T RO . B fueiing
F g z z iy SR o, S e —
'9"*.' # . ' 7 ‘;3} o2 7 N wis :-'fJ:: ,ré;
= Mopga® % e o z ‘daus 54} U0 SUSMIBLU B MO0 SSLLUD [ENpIAIDUI JO SfiElap
<, "7%-% = *m::a% r 5'-‘-" & ,;:‘P = Main Of WOaq SMul S84 Yo Moo adf] oippeds 2 Jo SaLLS MOYS Of
‘ol’ 5;,06 ;é ——e— ——————— - =
b B = oL g8V pue sl |1y
. . 9, e——— = — e
i r"a"‘c:—::Ez 3 % =
"@ 5 e "paLna20 A2y} a8y PEOI AU} JESU JC UO
it | ! @
i e, e Sty = ] Juiod snowAuoue ue ¢ paddew ale sawng "dew ayy uo pajuoduid jou
S %,“ r =i aIe sassaippe |[enpwipul Yoeaud 198j0ud 0] -sadAy swis Aq padnois
~ & B gwad o : Fogra L10Z J2quiedag Ul gSY PUE WD [9A3I2248
W ‘96,. = % )
C @4, %, < o _— S o
s‘sr@ 2o “, w7
& & i

pooytnoqubray SEET N sadfy sawny




S5II2D JFLIUf
< yomaN
TR TS - 218000 ZH020 TERE IGS
2 it e
G N e T TET T Y
/ | e S
st Sg
e
:.Ima;dgg:?ﬁ_ o %ty
2ieF-
£ L 2
@? N\ﬂﬂﬂny.“& )
& 9 oy,
o
poo,
saopein &,&Q .;.0“@
4 3 e °
w3 4
POOI poon
*’a;»,}_ Gob Ao’
— .. poopntno
2 T - =t

ssnig
- : - - - HaLl.l.JalRO

suodeeM pue Jap.lOSIq algnd

s&t

alla 30IUaA

. $000Z |- e el
%I—r_\_s'—mau?l ]':'."‘(“'f:‘ijl I

fiagqoy

.momeqaq 121303—:;:.1\1

e pojiys -
e E\wa “,31!1

siem®

Melﬁma

uosny pue aﬁemep JuUILLLID

Buquoqs

awus 1Ua]0tﬁ

o S
pigjleys o' m
g = = ‘dety aLy L0 SIRIBLW SLF MO SSWUD [BRDINPLE 10 SIBlap
2= cf‘ TS M OF WOfSq SYUIF a1 U0 Y 98/} Sioads 8 Jo SaLULs M0YS Of
2 o
o © g o & 85 puB SWi Iy
A i b S S i —

o i “paLnaso Aay) 218y peOl Ay} Jeau Jo uo
Uy juied snowAuoue ue o) peddew ase sawwy "dew suj uo payutodurd Jou
212 S9552IppE [Enpripw Yoeaud oaj0.d o) "sadAy suus Ag padnois
E 1L0Z JaquISACN Ul SY PUR SWUS [9AS|39245

&£ . : /==
,g g i 3 ot | pooqmoqqﬁlaN sj9ansg sadfy awiy

GG obed



553730 J3WSUf
1 S JHoMEEN

I 5= TeEL - 218909 Z1.0T0 SSF depy

Q

clojadag

sbrug
Hsul 80

uosly pue abeuwep [eUiWLD

B ¥
Bupudoys Q
Q
suodeap] pue Japlosig 2land D
(&)
SLUM JUS[OIA (0]
@ A 2 = voouy 5. :
£ L G F l_l_lmcuz ATRGOT) JWD 32IUSAH
i <ty & &
T 8 ) N : fasqgoy
- Fafs ey "y e vl G UAYD
G 4 3
e :%} %, x ’%o? _f_;' —a B Jnoiaeyaq [erRos-puy
R i & & u‘t'ﬂ'gm' TN
& ]
{5:00 = £ wal_lga o & MB]EJHE
LS o = o8
s £ s % e, 6
HdT 5 E % & N = ‘dew agy U0 SISMIELU SUF HOID SBLULD [ERBIADUL 1O SIIE1BR
Tam, = BRI ' e & = = MBI Of WOfSq SyuIf 8t Ut Moie adf} oiicads e 0 SawWLD MoYS Of
e 4 ¥ o
’ o 5 € ot — e
o L o =
S e [ 81 | gSY Pue awua [y
p\-.'s:-a e-::'. “*—, c e e e Pt —— =
e 4’; EE =1 3
"a; o % ‘PAUNI30 A3y Alaym pEOI B JBaU JO Lo
A Y, ‘-e; wasa slipyy X [+] juiod snowAuoue ue o} paddew ate sawuy “dew oy} uo pajulodurd Jou
> & e L == ae sassaippe [enpupul Aoeaud 1oa10id of -sadA) swus Ag padnoig
g‘*‘ % Buvasa o, e L10Z J3qUIRAON Ul §SY PUB SWLD [eAS[]2208
':'»‘ 2 Y \
& d’-ag,/ < 2 e -
Lo~ A8 e ;
- . N2

poowinoqubian s18ans sadfy awn




[ SN0 JBLBUT
S JioMPN

uosiy pue eﬁemep [BUIU.I]J:)

ﬁum.qdoqs

suodeam pue .lap.IOSIG auqnd

WD ualo _A

sbrug

H-a'-l.!. 120

,G abed

AL - e TG SR % "'@,‘f[_[_“"_nﬂl WL alalqe;\
— T —— T R e ; T - '
' \ 3 Lty ( e  usqoy
pu:i_-,-ng \ L BT g pIOjIUS i == e -
s " 8@*’9 an InoiAeyaq |EIOOS-I}IJ’gf
2ijedas n‘;..{aﬁv“a b 7 b === =
g s A helﬁma
) il
& R, | - £ @ ‘
& 1,::-'\""5:?:& 75 £ ; e st Lo SIEMIEL GY HOIP SSWUD [RADLIPLY 4O SIELED
% = 91 -~ i Mg O MO[Sq YU 94 U0 %Ko 3dA} 2m0ads © Jo SSUD MOYS Of
a !
A gSVY puE WU |y
- - o - s — e s — - - —— -
poos 2 i
s & & i ; “paunas0 A3y} alayk PEOI By} JEAU 10 UD
ap & o L4 %y Juted snowAucue ue o3 paddews aze sawuy “dew 8y uo pajuoduid ou
< RUONA, fg;’g-g > aiE sassalppe [enpwpyl Yoewid 19s1cd 0] "sadAY WD Aq padnoigy
RO s, | 1L0Z J2G0I00 Ul GSY PUR SWLD [9ASI234S
X ,/.:\ =
(VN POOAN, LITOA ief') i € P 1. - N e I - T
¥ : ; s
5 ! " e pooqmoqqﬁmu s1931S sadf 2w
2 oy, Q'b"- \ .




553070 J3LUAuL

3, et N sBrug
Heyl 1=2lo
uosiy pue sbewep [euIluL)
Bumpydoys @
suodesjp puetapiosigangng @
- awuousol, 00
b . g w7 : > WOOOE[ ~Ss - o N =
s & N . & l_l_uuﬁl 215CEs] ST a2 32IYsA
pajeideis v o x b & = o »
S Eaa s 2 : ; ; fisqqox
% % s, % © T2 15 I
(3 5 -
e % & Rl e St Inoeyaq [e100s-JuY
5 & o e
= Pro,1RyS —
it - Wi g, — N AseBing
¥ 1\&? £ S < % i, g BN s @
& b L 2 e_",b 9}3 PIOpRS wsis & )
N fopps™ g ae s o dew sy U0 S/EMISW U JOIj9 SIWUD [ENPINPUI JO SIEISP
i 7o < = isqueEnl @ g‘ &3 - MSIA Of WORQ SHUI B4 U0 HoUo 30/ 2i110ads 8 40 SeLULS MOYS Of
Uy, == ious 5& £ F =
. & S
. it 2 i ] ———— e
i i ~1
2 5 2 : 61| 8SV PUE s [y
Pag. B = e
e ':""o?_;' = s =
%, ‘% "PaLNI0 A3Y) alayr pEOI SY JBAU JO Uo
- '-‘@r SRS Sty B (=] uied snowduoue ue 03 paddews aze sawug "dew ay) uo pajwoduid Jou
}\3 & *’z_-,a % = aie sassaippe |enpiipul ‘Aoeaud pated o) “sadAl swud Ag padnois)
= & I St o, P L10Z 1=2q0100 Ul gSY PUE slWlD [sA9]]3208
L 2 s %)
& , < 2l e
o .
.,v*’-"'“ ?“’G.-; N poouynoqybiay SEE TN sadfy swny




553300 JLUIFUF
G JjromaN

I TWEL - 318009 ZL0Ze SIEp de

“"J'

piojeidels

> Y
3 &F %
~ -~ -
= i
i
A az =
T, e
— M a0
.%,
@oD
>
S50
-2
(1 a
e, _ue-

? ¥ oo0L ;
& T r-uunzl §

"’C‘z.b. &
&
B
4 = %
.!‘,vJ: e 06' % Sevfn G NS
o, >, &
> & g =R S,
& F e ' et
r pioleys
] & eaug Py
z = - e gD 2 @
= P e
3 a‘;d- 52 o DICHRBYS I Sy
5 £ L
) %, ~ . (squea) & = =3 |:i
e == iopeys 5& g n-‘?"
& =
B s X o
& :
g ¥
Dify,. B % =
oy, e &
Vi, = S =
ey &
% ot (U]
8 =
g o
S %, uEey sn.mg 3 j
dfﬂ
& “ 2
&5 Gumad oy, N
b . (g &
& % \' y
ot Y, o/
e {yie) e
&

sbnig

woul o130

uosiy pue abewep |euiluuD

i Bunyjdoys

_-su_ode:-:-M pue Japliosig 3j|qnd
QW JUBIOIN
SWILD 32IUSA,
- Asgqoy

Inolaeyaq [BIDOS-RUY

Aejbing

OB B4 L0 SUSMIBLU BIF MHONS S3WUD [BNPIAIPUL JO S)IS1ap
MBI O Wofsq SYuy aif Lo Moio adf) oyioads 2 10 SawiUD MoyS O

gSY Pue awuo ||y

"Pa1n020 Asy siaym PEOI Y] JESU 1O LD
wied snowducue ue 03 paddews ale sswug “dewr ayy uo pajuiodud Jou

ale sassaippe |enpwipul Aoenud 1093cid 0] “sadAl awuo Ag padnoig
LL0T 1290100 Ul §SY PUE 3WUD [9A31}994S

poouytnoqybiap

EETIN

sadfy swup

6G abed



Rose to The Longbow Pub - Google Maps

God \%J_m

_U@@@:@@.moom_o.oo.zﬁamcw,womuc%m%s._mno_.m.aoﬁ:m..o:. GB:offi...

To see all the details that are visible on the
screen, use the Print link next to the map.

14

| ¥ Colin's
_ Wood W
‘ﬂ\ \ 4 |
,@h p o_.r»u.o& r.%.%.
,M.%//a ,N...mru Vil
¥
- ' i \
4 58 = 5
8 Y &
F Great , ooznmomﬁ% %,
] o & :
Shelfgrd .mw.
&
Churé® g
(€ @ ‘Stapleford
@ﬁ%w P
& i i ! '
anvz | a
rd o _ : Bury Rd
) ) _“_ : fo __
! = s - o
< 1 i
o @m\.. (2] : ‘
¢ % { nn.w
N / 4.,
% ;%
e _ , ‘o
1
1
, ,_
|
o T { DeslGrove
: SN 1 Y %, Map data ©2012 Goagls -

Best restaurants advisor - www.eatintouch.conv - Up-to-date. Intuitive. Reliable. Check reviews. Book online nc Ad

Driving directions to The Longbow Pub . 3D

01223 842977

The Rose
81 London Rd

Cambridge CB22 5DG

01223 843 349

1. Head northwest on London Rd/A1301 toward Bury Rd

2. Turnright onto Church St

@ The Longhow Pub
2 Church Street

Cambridge CB22 5DS

01223 842977

410 ft

0.1 mi

Est. fuel cost: £0.05

These directions are for planning purposes only. You may find that construction projects, traffic, weather, or other events may
cause conditions to differ from the map resuits, and you should plan your route accordingly. You must obey al signs or notices

regarding your route.
Map data ©2012 Google

26



‘

Page 61

STREET LEVEL CRIME DATA —~ FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS / ISSUES
RAISED:

During discussions with the police in relation to the provision of street level
crime data on the national Crimemapper website, a number of questions and
issues have been raised. These have been given extensive consideration by the
project team and national Crimemapper Strategic Steering group. Please find
below a brief summary of frequently asked questions, issues raised and our
response.

1. How will the privacy of victims be maintained?

The core role of the crime mapper site is to provide street level data to
communities - a balance needs to be achieved between provision of information
that is accurate and not misleading but that addresses any privacy and security
concerns.

In developing the methodology for this work, careful consideration has therefore
been given to relevant legislation and codes of practice, which govern
requirements to maintain the privacy and confidentiality of victims and
witnesses, including the Data Protection Act 1998, The Victim’s Code of Practice
and Victim’s Charter and the UK Statistics Authority’s Code of Practice for Official
Statistics. There has also been extensive consultation with the Information
Commissioner’s Office, who are represented on the steering group.

The following factors have been considered in detail to find that balance and to
determine the level of detail to be provided on Crimemapper, to comply with
relevant legislation and protect privacy:

The granularity of the crime-ma
In an earlier letter to Chiefs, we set out our initial proposal to deliver the
developments - profiling crime data to ‘street level” and published in such
a way that ensures the location of a crime can not be narrowed down to
fewer than eight postal addresses — making clear that this would be tested
over the coming months.

We have since conducted further testing and research to clarify at what
point the street level data becomes misrepresentative whilst balancing the
need to deliver street level crime information in both urban and rural
areas and protecting the identity of individuals. In doing so, we have also
considered in detail the recently published guidance on crime mapping by
the Information Commissioner’s Office.

In the light of all of this it was agreed by the steering group that
increasing the threshold to 12 postal addresses (an increase of 50% on
eight postal addresses) appropriately minimises the risk of identifying
specific addresses whilst ensuring that street level data which is
meaningful and representative may still be maintained. Threshold levels
of the number of postal addresses set any higher than 12 were found to
compromise the quality of the data to such an extent that it becomes

14



Page 62

misleading due to misleading ‘snap points’ and displaced crime / ASB
information.

it should be noted that the number of postal addresses i.e. 12, is
an absolute minimum figure - a search will never profile less than
this number and in the majority of cases will be significantly more.

(ii) The frequency of data uploads

Due to the monthly timescales for data upload, any crime or ASB incident
displayed on the site will be a minimum of 23 days old and may be up to
53 days old, significantly reducing opportunities for the identification of
victims by association with other potential sources of information. One
month following date of upload, the data for that month is then removed
from the map and presented in the trend analysis data set.

iii) The sensitivity of the crime
Crime categories were selected two years ago, as part of the first phase of
the Crimemapper project and minimising impact on privacy was
considered as part of this process. Guidance was issued to forces
accordingly followed by a letter from the ACPO lead for Crimemapper DCC
Neil Rhodes.

iv) The information recorded on the ma
Crimemapper will display explanatory information, ensuring that those
who use the site have a clear understanding of the data and what it
represents, its accuracy and restrictions on use.

v) Feedback and monitorin
The site will provide a facility for the public to give feedback about
Crimemapper, and there will be continued monitoring of the impact of the
provision of street level data, for review and any future developments.

Additionally, a Data Sharing Agreement between the police service, the NPIA
and Rock Kitchen Harris will be in place, to ensure compliance by all parties with
the Data Protection Act 1998.

Collectively, each of these factors will ensure that the necessary safeguards are
in place to protect privacy, confidentiality and security.

2. Will some of the data be misleading, where crimes / ASB incidents
recorded in streets with less than 12 postal addresses are located at an
alternative “snap-point”?

Careful consideration has been given to the level of granularity of crime /
incident data, to ensure that the correct balance is achieved between providing
sufficient detail for data to be representative and accurate, and simultaneously,
protecting the privacy and confidentiality of victims. Displacement of crimes to
alternative snap points will be kept to a minimum, and only occur when it is

! Asnap’ point is the nearest geographical reference point on a map to which a
crime/ASB is assigned. It will always be on the nearest street and never intentionally be

over a dwelling or premises. .



Page 63

necessary to protect privacy - i.e. for those streets where there are less than 12
postal addresses.

Whenever a crime / ASB incident that has been recorded in a road with less than
12 postal addresses is re-located to a snap point, this will still remain within the
same Neighbourhood Policing area and force area. The Crimemapper site will
provide a comprehensive explanation of the snap points, ensuring those viewing
the information have a full understanding of the data, and potential radius of
location of the crimes / incidents displayed.

Additionally, there is functionality within the site for forces to add further
information to provide local context, as considered appropriate for any incident.

3. How do we illustrate crimes on Crimemapper where the location is
not known (e.g. theft, where the victim can not stipulate exact location
of incident)?

These crimes must still be included in the data to be displayed on the crime
map, irrespective of the fact that the location where they were committed is not
known. Forces may either use the location that the crime was recorded, or
alternatively may select a specific location or locations on the map to display all
of these “unknown location crimes” collectively. Forces have the option to add
contextual information to provide further explanation should they wish to do so.

4. In what format has the snap point data been provided to forces and
what checks should we consider completing?

The snap point data has been provided in a CSV (Comma Separated Values) file

co-ordinates. These may be plotted by any mapping system used by your force.
If you require any further guidance or technical advice please contact the project
team, who will assist (contact details below).

An algorithm has been used to identify the snap points. This process has been
approved by the NPIA, and ensures that snap points are not located on any
roads with less than 12 postal addresses. The points will never be located
directly over a property and will always be in the centre of a road. It is likely
that a four arrow icon will be used to illustrate snap points, indicating “in this
area” rather than “on this exact point”. It is recommended that forces conduct a
cursory check (consider dip sampling) of the positioning of these points, to
ensure that they are satisfied that they do not fall on any roads with less than
12 postal addresses. In the event that you have any concerns in relation to the
positioning of the snap points or any other issues, please contact the project
team at the earliest opportunity.

5. What sort of contextual inforimation can we provide?
Provision of contextual information is optional. If forces consider that additional

information about an individual crime or ASB incident, or a number of crimes /
incidents collectively may assist users of the site to have an understanding of

£4



Page 64

the data in a local context, this function is available. It is strongly recommended
that every care is taken to ensure any additional information included does not
contain any personal information which may compromise privacy or security, as
context information will be displayed on the site ‘as-is” without undergoing
sanitisation.

6. Some forces are reviewing their organisation and delivery of
Neighbourhood Policing. What are the implications for Crimemapper if
the Neighbourhood Policing Team boundaries change?

If Neighbourhood Policing Team boundaries change, please notify the project
team at the earliest opportunity, so that work can be progressed to make the
relevant changes on the Crimemapper site. It will be necessary for you to
provide details of population figures for the new NPT areas once boundaries have
been determined.

7. Will the systems for the transfer of data from forces to Rock Kitchen
Harris (RKH) be secure?

Yes. This process is detailed in the Risk Management Accreditation Document
Set. The Incident Data will be delivered to RKH in accordance with the
Government Protective Marking Scheme. The Data will be transferred over
encrypted connections within the “Accredited System Environment”. This
system will be accredited by the NPIA National Accreditation Team as meeting
the Information Assurance requirements as mandated by the ACPO Information
Systems Community Security Policy and the Security Policy Framework.

8. Have RKH staff received the necessary vetting for handling and
processing the Data?

Yes, this is detailed in the Risk Management Accreditation Document Set.
Access to the Incident Data will be restricted to those employees of RKH who
have undergone screening in accordance with the HMG Baseline Personnel
Security Standard, and are approved by the NPIA.

9. What is the process to refresh data sets when amendments are
required, for example, to include new information on “no crimes”?

In order to refresh previously uploaded data which may have changed and
require amendment, this may be added to the Neighbourhood Data upload.
Extra data uploads are not required.

10. What are the safeguards to prevent information being taken from
Crimemapper and being misrepresenied elsewhere?

Only data that can be seen on the website will be released via the API and
nothing more. Anyone re-using the data obtained from the Crimemapper API

20



Page 65

will be required to agree and comply with the terms and conditions, which will
prohibit distortion and modification of the data and other derogatory action.
Anyone in breach of these terms will have their licence key revoked. The
Information Commissioner Office’s recently published guidance makes clear that
it is the responsibility of third parties making use of crime-maps or associated
data for their own purposes to take on their own data protection responsibilities,
and liabilities, to the extent that their activities involve the processing of
personal data. For clarity, there is no proposal to make officer photographs
available through the API at this time.

11. A variety of definitions of crime categories are used for publication
of data and this lack of consistency is confusing for the public.

There are currently a number of different methods used to aggregate crime and
incident data for publication by the Home Office, the HMIC and individual forces.
This issue is currently being considered at a national level by a Technical
Advisory Group which is attended by representatives of the tripartite, the HMIC
and the NPIA. The group is fully sighted on developments to Crimemapper,
which will form part of their considerations when determining any national policy
or recommended good practice for the aggregation of crime categories and
publication of data. The process used to select the current crime categories
used for publication of data on Crimemapper considered the needs of the end
user of the information and are considered fit for purpose. They will be subject
to review in response to feedback and research relating to the requirements of
users of the site, in addition to any future recommendations of the Technical

Advisory Group.

12. What is TeamDB? What are our responsibilities in relation to
provision of updates to TeambDB?

TeamDB is a database containing Neighbourhood Policing Team information for
all forces across England and Wales. It is used to feed information relating to
Neighbourhood Policing Teams onto the existing Crimemapper website, and is a
point of reference for the public on anything they need to know about their local
Neighbourhood Policing team or activities.

When the new version of Crimemapper is launched in January, this section of the
site will become far more prominent, and will be displayed on the front page of
the website. Therefore, it is even more important that the information is
complete, accurate and up to date.

The information required for each NPT is as follows:
- NPT overview / description
- Details of police station or other location where the NPT is based
- Contact details
- Photographs of members of NPT (optional)
- Either a biography of each member of the team or their individual contact
details
- Future meetings and events

3l



Page 66

- URLs / addresses of any twitter accounts, you tube accounts, face book
pages
- RSS feeds (containing news on what is happening in forces)

In preparation for the launch of the new Crimemapper site in January, it is asked
that you review the information on TeamDB for all of your NPTs, to ensure that
there is nothing missing, and it is accurate and up to date. Please could you
ensure that has been completed by 1% January 2011. If you would like to have
a copy of the information currently on TeamDB for each of the NPTs within your
force area, to assist your review, please contact the project team.

If you require any further information or clarification, please contact the project
team via the Crimemapper website: help.crimemapper.co.uk

Alternatively, please contact Amanda Diggens on 07595 010967, or
amanda.diggens@npia.pnn.police.uk

i

[



i

Introduction

Page 67

Crime and disorder associated with the Longhow, Stapleford

Not protectively marked version

Offences and incidenis

Recenl intelligence




Introduction

Summary of findings

Methodology

Page 68

This report was commissioned by DCI Kevin Vanterpool to give
an overview of violent crime and disorder in Stapleford related
to the Longbow public house.

In Stapleford generally there are low numbers of violent crime
and criminal damage offences and of anti-social hehaviour
incidents.  There were four violent crime and two criminal
damage offences and eight ASB incidents over a five month
period to 07/05/2012.

The Longhow pub is associated with most violent crime and
criminal damage offences in the village. Although the numbers
associated with the pub are low, offences and incidents are
disproportionately associated with it.

Nominal A (who was arrested at the pub on 25/5/12 and
charged with possession of class A drugs offences) and his
associates are regularly mentioned as being linked to offences
or incidents in some way.

The report is based on data retrieved from force systems for the
five months 08/12/2011 to 07/05/2012. Violent crime and
criminal damage offences from CrimeFile and anti-social
hehaviour incidents from C&C3 systems were extracted where
the ward code was equal to 213D. All the offences and
incidents within the area bounded by Mingle Lane, Gog Magog
Way, Bury Road, the southern part of Haverhill Road, the
dismantled railway to the south of Stapleford and the railway
line to the west were then analysed. The area is illustrated in
the map below.

Area of Stapleford surveyed

Yol
il

i



Offences and incidents

Violent eriime at the
Longbow

Violent crime not
associated with the
Longhow

Page 69

As the Longhow public house in Church Lane is the focus of
crime and disorder in Stapleford, an account of the offences
associated with it are looked at in some detail so an
assessment can be made of the impact of the pub on the
village.

The two following offences involve different offenders who hoth
frequent the pub.

In late January 2012 the victim attended several pubs in
Stapleford with a group of friends for his birthday. Outside the
Longbow, in the late evening, the victim was smoking with
several friends when he was assaulted. CCTV and witness
accounts state that the offender pushed his way into this group
and without provocation punched the victim on the jaw causing
ligament damage and swelling. The offender also punched
another of the group but less seriously. He was charged with
assault occasioning actual bodily harm. The offender has
dealings with Nominal A and frequents the Longbow. There is
intelligence to suggest he is involved in drug dealing there. He
is mentioned in connection to the first criminal damage offence
below.

In the second offence, the female victim and male suspect had
been in a relationship for nearly a year but had not lived
fogether. They had an argument in the Longbow pub in
January 2012. The victim then returned to the pub car park the
next day to wait for a friend to pick her up in her car. The
suspect saw the victim and came out of the pub to speak to her.
He punched her in the chest causing her to stumble. She called
the police but refused then and subsequently to name her
former boyfriend or the witness friend, saying she only made
the complaint in case the situation escalated. A witness who
later heard of the victim's first name, identified that a woman of
the same first name was a girlfriend of a male who had lived in
the upstairs flat at the time. He had been evicted a week or so
after the offence as he had fallen out with the landlord.

There were two other violent crime offences during the period.
One was a threat to kill from an estranged partner who was
being denied access to his children by their mother. The
second was a teenager who roughly grabbed his sister.



Criminal damage associated
with the Longhow

ASB associated with the
Longhow

ASB not associated with the
Longbow

Page 70

There were only two offences of criminal damage in Stapleford
over the period, both in the vicinity of the Longbow and both of
which appear to be related to Nominal A.

The landlord of the Longbow reported that in December 2011,
four men (two of whom are on Sawston pubwatch’s banned list)
had turned up looking for Nominal A in relation to a debt of
some kind. As Nominal A was not there they decided to speak
to someone in the Longbow who had dealings with Nominal A,
in order to establish Nominal A’'s whereabouts. This individual
refused to reveal his whereabouts and there was a minor
disturbance in the pub. The landlord tried to intervene but was
punched in the face by one of the group. As the men left the
pub they smashed the female toilet window. The landlord
stated he was reporting the crime as, if he fails to report crimes
and incidents, this will have a detrimental effect on his licence
and his contract with the brewery. Witnesses were too afraid to
give statements.

The Longbow landlord banned Nominal A from the pub the
evening of the offence. After he left the pub Nominal A was
seen heading towards the landlord’s home address, just up the
street. A witness reported to him a short time later to say that a
patio door glass had been smashed. Although Nominal A was
not witnessed smashing the glass he is strongly suspected of
being involved — four witnesses told the landlord that they saw
Nominal A walk back up the drive but they were not prepared to
give statements.

Three ASB incidents are connected to the Longbow. Two of
these are related to noise, to music being excessively loud on a
regular basis and to shouting outside the pub, which also
happens often.

The third incident involves a woman who had been seriously
assaulted a couple of days previously but who didn’t report it.
After the attack she went to the pub to tell someone she knew
there what had happened. Nominal A heard of the attack on
her. He then insulted her, calling her a ‘fruit loop and whore’
and saying 'you said you got raped, if you got raped you would
have reported it'. He also said the victim was ‘dead’. Nominal
A then left the pub.

The remaining five ASB incidents over the period involved
malicious or nuisance calls (three incidents) and two incidents
of loud music from a house on Church Lane which were rung in
within a few hours of each other by a single informant.

36



Recent intelligence
(up to end May 2012)

Nominal A
and cocaine dealing

Fights

Page 71

Recent intelligence suggests that there continues to be crime
and disorder in Stapleford associated with the Longhow and
Nominal A and his associates. The intelligence, although
mainly of a relatively low grading indicates that there are likely
to be unreported incidents and offences that impact on the
Stapleford area.

Nominal A is said to be using the Longhow to deal cocaine. He
has allegedly made it clear that he is running the pub and if he
wants to deal then he will and there is nothing the landlord can
do about it. He has also told others that have dealt in the pub
that they can continue but only when he is not about or dry.

Another two named males deal cocaine at the Longbow. They
only deal when Nominal A is not attending the pub to deal.

Intelligence suggests that the landlord of the Longbow was
aware that a tenant of his who lived above the pub used
cocaine and cannabis with friends on a daily basis.

There were two fights in the rear garden and car park of the
Longhow over the Easter weekend involving locals and
regulars. At one the landlord was present but did nothing to
stop the fight.



-

P 7
HISTON Fax "LQQ 2 29 May 2012 16:41 P. 14714

Untitled Message

mrm_._mm Nightingale

Seni: 26 May 2012 13:59
To: P e T e
Ce: Charles Nightlngale

Importance: High

Longbow Publlc House Stapleford

1 fully support the action taken last evenlng 25th May at The Longhow PH, This has been a long time in the
planning.

I support this because I have had so many complaints about dug dealing in the Langbow going back a
number of years, All of which T have reported, I hope and will support the Police and South Cambridge

District Council Licensing Officers in any proposed refusal to grant the present landlard a licence to reopen.

zwi local residents have been uncomfortable about using this Public: House for some time

96-8-

3

Unsmu\\&umEmoqom.oa,_cow.no&ciaqumnﬂnuaﬂnuwZ.ZOH%&aHHﬂmP???OmU%Q... 26/05/2012



~

HISTON Eﬁl age 73 29 May 2012 16:41 P. 13714

n_._:w Savage

Frori: lain Perry

Sent: 28 May 2012 16:22

To: | Chris Savage

Subject: FW: The Longhow Public House, Stapleford

Email from Mr Pepperall

PC 1118 fain Perry

Sawston Safer Neighbourhood Officer
Sawston Police Station

Cambridge Road

Sawston

CB22 306G

Tel 101 ,
Eoﬁzmi

Froi: D Pepperell [mailto; (.
Senf: 28 May 2012 00:14

To: Iain Perry

Subject: The Longbow Public House, Stapleford

Stapleford is served by three public houses, namely the Rose in London Road, the Tree in Bar Lane and the Longhow
in Church Street.

The Rose has traditionally attracted custom primarily as an eating establishiment whilst the Tree has had a loyal
following from the village sports clubs and local residents, offering light snacks in addition to drinks. Living in the
village since 1985, | cannot recall any complaint being lodged about the mismanagement of these premises. Indeed,
they: are an asset fo the village and actively enhance the spirit of a village community.

L_r:mm_.%muoé_ formerly called the Three Horseshoes, has has had the most changes in landlords in recent years and
could be a reason for being the least supported of the three, in as much that the loyalty base from the Stapleford
residents has been constantly weakened..

UE_E the last 12 months, it has become apparent the Longbow has allegedly become a ‘haven' for membears of the

~~ wider community i.e Sawston and Great Shelford, where their presence in their local public houses has not been

wanted. Nearby residents have expressed their concern about the behavioural habits of those sifting outside with foul
language and noise late into the night, being cited. The visual frontage of the Longbow has gained an unkempt
appearance mainly dug to the discarding of smoking byproducts, causing adverse comment. The recently restored
old Slaughter House building adjacent to the Longbow has attracted rising incidents of urination within the front
porchway. The Parish Council has become increasingly concernad about the increase in breakins to cars in the
Church Street vicinity as well as burglary entries to domestic properties in the locality. Local gossip would suggest
that there may he a connection here with the financing of drugs. The presence of needles found in the public grassed
area adjacent to the Longbaw would tend to support thistheory.

Whilat the economic dewnturn must be giving concern to the financial viability of many of our public houses, it
nevertheless remains the responsibility of individual landiords to continue to fully operate within the law, whilst being
an asset and bringing harmony to the community with their ongoing activily.

David Pepperel

-

3



MG 11(T)
RESTRICTED! (When complete)
WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
URN

Statement of; PC 1118 lain Perry

Ageifunder 18: 0’18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18') Occupation:  Police Constable

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the hest of my knowledge and

belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully
stated in it, anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: ‘ Date:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)
I am Police Constable 1118 lain Perry currently attached to Sawston Police Station in the

role of Safer Neighbourhood Officer/Complex problem solver. | have been at Sawston
since 2002 and have held this post since January 2003. My role has seen me take local
ownership of problems in the Sawston area. As my role has dictated | have taken a very
active role in tackling incidents of anti-social hehaviour and drug related incidents and
associated disorder. These incidents have always been highlighted to me by concerned
members of the community or Parish and District Councillors on behalf of the local
residents. In each and every case | have taken time to do in depth research into the
problems which have been affecting the quality of life to those affected, be it ASB in or
around the green open spaces or that which has centred around the local licensing
economy which have included alcohol related and drug related crime. Such has been my
position within the community and the trust | have built up, | have been able to gather a
vast amount of community intelligence to combat such problems at the root cause. In my
role | have previously addressed a variety of problems associated with licensed premises,
using a variety of approaches. In 2010 myself and PC Howe began to receive complaints
surrounding The Longbow public house and its customers. PC Howe made contact with
the landlord, Mr Forster and visited him with a South Cambridgeshire District Council
Licensing Officer. | was made aware by PC Howe that he and the licensing officer had
offered to help Mr Forster to deal with his problems. At point was | made aware of Mr
Forster contacting PC Howe. In 2011 PC Mutch took over from PC Howe as local officer.

Her first dealings with the landlord of The Longbow, Graham Forster, was to make contact
with him and offer any help the police could provide in relation to his pub and his
customers. | know that she had informed him that the pub had been highlighted for
disorder and drug misuse and that the police would help him in any way possible so as to

protect his pub and his livelihood. He informed her that he had good CCTV and was now a

Signature Signature witnessed by:

MG11(t) 12/2009



mmm._._w_o._.m_u ?:m: 83_9_.@@

MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 2
Continuation of statement of
member of the Sawston area Pubwatch Although Mr Forster made this declaration and

expressed an interest to work with the police neither myself nor PC Mutch had any contact
with him regarding any issues surrounding his pub. In June 2011 | was contacted by PC
Sinclair, a Licensing Officer, who informed me and PC Mutch that Mr Forster and The
Longbow had been effectively removed from Pubwatch as Mr Forster had knowingly
allowed banned persons to use the pub. During the period of August 2010 to August 2011
both myself and PC Mutch were made aware of unreported incidents that had taken place
within the rear garden and car park of the pub and in some cases the pub itself which
included fights, assaults, drug taking and drug dealing. At no time did Mr Forster make
contact with PC Mutch to ask for help. In July 2011 | was approached by a local resident
who wished to pass on information about the pub, staff, customers and the landlord
Graham Forster. The information related to unreported fights while the landlord was
present and open and blatant drug misuse and dealing in the pub. In one incident a large
fight took place in the pub involving 15-20 persons which spilled out into the car park. As a
result no police were called and the landlord wiped the CCTV should police attend
investigating the incident. The local resident also was concerned that they had witnessed
open drug dealing and use in the rear garden area of the pub. In August 2011 | assumed
overall responsibility for Great Shelford side of the neighbourhood which included
Stapleford and the Longbow. No sooner had PC Mutch left and had | taken over from her |
received the first complaints of noise from a local resident who was being directly affected
by it. The noise consisted of loud music and screaming and shouting coming from the beer
garden which included foul language. Shortly after this | was contacted by the licensing
officer for South Cambridgeshire District Council who had also had the same complaints.
She advised me that it was her intention to visit the pub and discuss with Mr Forster the
concerns that had been raised by local residents within the Stapleford community. Due to
an incident in Great Shelford | was asked to view CCTV from The Longbow, to possibly
identify an offender, which the investigating officer had visited the pub and seized. | was
tasked to view the CCTV. While | viewed the CCTV | noticed that during one period two
males who were clearly drunk were fighting in the bar area and pushing each other about.
Their actions caused the bar stools to be knocked over and drink to be spilt. Throughout
this incident Mr Forster was present in the bar, he made no attempt to stop the fight or
intervene and remove both males from the pub. In fact all he did was pick the stools up

and replace them close to the bar and mop the spilt drink up. Another incident which |

Signature Signature witnessed by:

PTO



— e

:m: complete)

MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 3
Continuation of statement of
viewed was when a call was made about two males fighting in the pub which had spilled

out onto Church Street. When police arrived the fight had stopped but both males had
gone into the pub. Both males were taken outside by police. One of the males was the
suspect for the robbery and he was identified by the attending officers. As they attempted
to arrest the male he began to fight with the two female officers in the doorway. The CCTV
clearly caught this struggle and also the concern that the bar maid had as she was pacing
the bar area with two phones and paying a close attention to the struggle which was taking
place in the doorway. The CCTV then captures Mr Forster walking outside to the front of
his pub and then in the bar area looking at what was going on in his pub. At no point did he
as the landlord and licensee make any attempt to assist the two officers and when spoken
to about what had happened stated he was not present during the incident. The person,
Sean Peters, involved in the scruffle was not even banned by Mr Forster for his actions in
the pub. The CCTV also caught other minor scuffles in the pub and also regulars helping
themselves to his stock without pay for them even when he was present. He never once
on CCTV challenged them. On another occasion the CCTV caught two male customers
going into the toilet together followed by Mr Forster. He stopped in the doorway and
appeared to be speaking with both males. This action appeared strange and the two males
then left the toilet and went outside. Neither male was in the toilet long enough to use it as
you would normally and it is my belief that this was an indication that drug misuse had
taken place and in clear view of the landlord, who appeared not to have challenged them
about it or contacted police about drug misuse in his pub.

| also withessed a Volkswagen Golf enter the car park and park close to the rear doors of
the pub. The driver went into the pub and came out with a regular who | could identify
approached the vehicle and got in. The footage captures an exchange of cash in return for
a small white wrap. It was clear in my opinion that some form of deal had taken place in
full view of the CCTV cameras at the rear of the property.

| was then made aware of an incident involving 10 males, one with a hammer fighting at
the location and causing damage. | was the allocated the crime and carried out the
investigation. | spoke with Mr Forster about this and he didn’t seem too bothered by it and
was in his words reporting it to go through the motions. He also informed me that the
incident was witnessed by his customers but none of them would be prepared to provide a
statement. | asked about the CCTV and he stated that he had none even through his hard

drive had been returned to him. t
Signature Signature withessed by:

PTG



RESTRICTED! (When complete)

MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 4
Continuation of statement of
After this incident | was continually being passed information from numerous local

residents who had become worried and concerned about what was going on at the pub
both drug related and violence related. Such were their concerns that the residents asked
that their identity was not disclosed as they were in fear of any reprisals should their
names and addresses get out to those concerned. In light of these growing concerns, Insp
Savage and | attended the Longhow to speak with Mr Forster and express a need for him
to engage with the police so as to deal with the associated disorder that had been brought
to our attention. He stated that he was aware of problems and that he did not tolerate
disorder in his pub and that he had his own ban list which he operated. He was asked how
many he had banned and he stated none. It was put to him that he had let persons on the
Pubwatch banned list in and he defended his decision as they were warned prior to being
allowed in about their behaviour. Mr Forster was asked why as a member of Pubwatch he
was allowing those banned in and he stated he was no longer a member as he had left the
scheme as he didn't like the way it was being run. He stated it was only recent that he had
left and made no reference he had been removed by the other members from the scheme
in June 2011. He was told to make contact with myself if he needed any advice or
assistance but to date | have never had any contact with Mr Forster which has been of his
instigation. At the time of the visit | asked Mr Forster if he ever reviewed the CCTV
regardless of any incidents. He stated he did not and would only if he had what he thought
was an incident or if approached by police. We concluded our visit but reminded Mr
Forster of the need to keep in touch.

In March 2012 | was then allocated a crime which had been committed at the house Mr
Forster lives in which is a very short distance from the pub. It was alleged that one of his
regulars who had started using the pub had committed the damage after he had been
barred. Mr Forster stated that he had barred him because he was beginning to throw his
weight around in the pub and upsetting other regulars. He stated he had not seen this
male cause the damage but four other regulars did see the male leaving the property but
did not want to provide a statement. Mr Forster was informed the crime would be filed and
again reminded that he would be best if he had any problems to contact police. Again
since this date | have not had any calls instigated by him. However | was contacted by a
male who stated that the banning of the male and the damage caused was a set up as
police appeared to be taking extra interest in the pub due to this banned male using it.

Since then | have been advised that the male has since been allowed back into the pub

Signature Signature witnessed by:

PTO

-3



MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 5
Continuation of statement of
and that on a regular basis drugs are being used and dealt within the pub.

Since 1% May 2010 there have been 12 reported incidents directly linked to The Longbow
pub. These have included 7 reports of violence were persons have been reporied fighting
1 theft of a motor vehicle from the pub car park, 1 report of a drunk male flashing to
passersby from the pub, 1 report of disorder were staff reported drunk males refusing to
leave, 1 Rowdy/Nuisance were a customer was abused in the pub by another customer
and 1 report of a wanted male seen in the pub. In December 2011 an incident was
reported by the Mr Forster regarding damage caused to his property by a male he claimed
he had banned from the pub. In addition and connected with the above incidents there
have been 10 reported crimes during the same period. These have included 1 theft of
motor vehicle (cross referenced by reported incident), 2 reports of assault (cross
referenced by reported incidents), 1 report of criminal damage (cross referenced to an
reported incident of violence) and as a result of the warrant on the 25" May 2012 , 6
reports of possession of drugs. There has also been a report of assault which took place in
the car park of the pub but the report was taken at an address close by.

Since 2010 there have been 70 items of intelligence submitted concerning the Longbow.
The vast majority of this intelligence has centred a round the use and dealing of controlled
drugs, namely cocaine and cannabis. During this period a number of names had been
passed which have included those that were arrested on the 25" May 2012 when a
warrant was executed at the pub. These persons, iy, GSRENEN, <A
W ond W 2!l have intelligence in their own right suggesting that they
are very much into the supply and use of drugs, namely cocaine. In addition to the
intelligence of those arrested, they also have previous convictions for either drug supply or
drug possession. Other intelligence also indicated that the pub was the place to go if you
wanted to buy stolen items which had come from either cars or houses in the area. At the
time of this intelligence the surrounding area was subject to a higher than normal crime
rate. Intelligence also came in regarding a local taxi firm who had introduced a policy
whereby they would not take or collect fares to the Longbow as the drivers on occasions
did not get paid and that some of the customers were under the influence of drugs and the
company felt this put their drivers at risk. There was also intelligence that suggested fights
had taken place in the and in the rear garden and carpark which went unreported by Mr
Forster and that he had been wiping the CCTV in case police ended up investigating any

third hand reports.
Signature Signature witnessed by:

PTO



RESTRIGTED (when complete)

MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 6
Continuation of statement of

As | have previously stated during the period | have had direct involvement with The
Longbow, a number of local residents from different locations close to the pub have
contacted me to express their concerns about the pub. In some instances those that have
approached me have been regulars to the pub who have witnessed at first hand what has
been taking place within the in the rear garden and car park areas and have been worried
about the wider problems these have had in the community. All the while, however, such
was their concerns and fears they pleaded that their identities remained only known to
myself as they did not want any reprisals for them or their families. It was very clear that
these persons were very scared and afraid of some of the pub’s regulars who were well
known in the area for violence towards others and their property.

In conclusion | have concerns at the way this public house has been run by Mr Forster. It
is very clear that he has had no direct control over what has been taking place in his pub
and has openly allowed the illegal taking of drugs and has turned a blind eye to the dealing
of drugs in his pub. In relation to public order offences and those against the person, he
again has failed to act in a robust manner in dealing with these situations. He has rarely
called police and a majority of the incidents have all gone unreported. When police have
turned up at the pub it's in the main due to passers by reporting fights etc which have
spilled out into the street. When he has called police he has never been overly helpful and
it was believed he was just going through the motions so he could be seen to be reporting
incidents to police. Mr Forster also claimed to operate his own banning list. One such
person who he banned and then was believed to have caused damage to his property
were he lived was arrested for possession of cocaine in his pub at the time of the warrant.
The true extent of what has been allowed to take place over the previous two years has
had a detrimental effect on the lives of those who live close by and in adjoining streets. In
some cases residents have moved away to avoid being subjected to the anti-social
behaviour and intimidation by those who have used the pub. It has affected the family life
of those, some with children with the noise from music which has gone on until the early
hours of the morning, even after it has been highlighted by council officials. I'm also
concerned with the current Chief, who is also a DPS. Having made back ground checks on

this male;mnpBRENERES it would appear he too has been linked to drug supply

and drug misuse when he has been at previous pubs. It would also appear that during the

Signature Signature witnessed by:

PTO

[}«

v



RESTRICTED (Whenicomplete)

MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 7
Continuation of statement of
time he has held his DPS, he has been found guilty of offences which he should have

disclosed to the licensing officers at South Cambridgeshire District Council.

Signature Signature witnessed by:

PTO




Page 81

MG 11(T)

RESTRICTED (when complete)
WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1987, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN
Statement of: Daniel Joseph SMITH -
Age if under 18: Over  (ifover18insert ‘over 18 Occupation:  Police Officer
This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and

belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it, anything which | know to be false or do not believe to he true.

Signature: - ‘ ‘ Date: \:sgc:.mmodm

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

On 28"M January 2012 | was on duty in full uniform working under the call sign sierra 44. At
approximately 0900hrs | attended Addenbrookes Hospital to speak to a male who possibly
had a broken jaw from the night before.

When | arrived at the Hospital | was met by a male called JuSliiiiiiB and he's son
JEES QRN DA told me that @I had been discharged
from hospital with ligament damage to he’s jaw and they were on their way home.

When | arrived at the home address | could see the whole family was very concerned for
W \clfare. @R was a very small slim male who told me he has been assaulted
at The Longhow Public House in Stapleford.

| then sat down with @Sl and took a detailed statement from him. | could clearly see
S@la was in pain and was very worried about the people involved and any reprisals
which may take place. During the statement (il told me how he was punched to the
jaw causing he him to fall backwards. Jilllfl went on to describe the offender and how he
was taken to hospital with a possible broken jaw.

After | finished taking the statement | attended The Longbow Public House in Stapleford.
Upon arrival | was met by a male who presented himself as the Landlord, this male was
Graham FOSTER. As | stood in the bar area and spoke to FOSTER a female was also

present, | did not get her details but believe this was possibly FOSTER'S partner as she \.Tw\

Signature Signature witnessed by:

MGTT(H) 11710~



Page 82

RESTRIGTED (when complete)

MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 2
Continuation of statement of

was also stood behind the bar with him.

| explained to FOSTER that | was at the Pubic House following a fight the previous night
where a young lad had been injured. Straight away FOSTER said he knew of no
problems. |then went on to ask FOSTER if a large group of young people had been in the
Pub who were not usually regulars. FOSTER said that a group had been in to the Pub
and he had ID’d them all.

| then told FOSTER that a 17 year old male had been assaulted directly outside the front
of the pub and the offender had possibly assaulted another person. | then passed the
.description of the offender and asked FOSTER if he knew this person.

FOSTER said there was only a couple of regulars present at the time and named a male
called HJNIBRMNNNRRY . | then asked FOSTER if he would be willing to make a statement
that JINEI® was in the pub during the night in question. FOSTER said that he would
not provide a statement because he did not see anything, and did not want to get
P in trouble if he was not responsible.

During my conversation with FOSTER he was not very helpful and | believe the female
who was present was influencing him. It was explained at the time that this was a very
serious matter but FOSTER did not seem very interested.

From visiting the Public House | also became aware that the offence location was probably
only 10 or 12 feet away. This was in direct view of the bar and would have been very hard

to miss.

Signature Signature witnessed by:




FN

i

Page 83

HISTON Fax:0122382371 29 May 2012 16:37  P.02/14
MG 11(T)
_ lwij
E_Q_mﬁmv
E_,.“.zmmm @,g%mgmznﬂ
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, $5.5A(3) (a) and 5B: Criminal Procedurs Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
URN

Staterment of: Nicholas James Skipworth

Age ifunder 18: 018 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18)) Occupation:  Police officer

N bk U K kbt ) NER AL L e BB LA L SRR A TR T g

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each sighed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and 1 make il knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it, anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature; ‘ § ‘ Date: 25/06/12

Tick If withess evidence I8 visually recorded (supply witness delails on rear)

| am Ds 770 Skipworth of Cambs police currently based at Parkside police station In Cambridge. | am
currently a DS in Intelligence. 1 am a trained in licence police search advisor, | have also run several drug
and covert police teams over the past 5 years. | have been trained by the forensic sclence service in the

identification of controlled drugs.

On Friday the 25™ of May 2012 | was on duty in plain casual clothes deployed as part of a team executing a
drugs warrant on the Longbow pub in Stapieford.

During the warrant | observed numerous items of discarded packaging which led me to form the opinion that
cocaine was being used within the pub. Some of these items | pointed out fo Pec Ware who was the

dedicated evidence gather for the operation.

| also swabbed several surfaces with a cozart drug testing Kit. | swabbed the window sill in the men’s toilet,
this tested positive for cocalne, which Indicates to me that the surface is used for snorling cocaine. Within the
private toilet cubical in the men's toilet | also swabbed the window sill, this too tested positive for cocaine. |
iater swabbed a desk area in the a small bed area on the first floor of the pub [ could see white powder on
this surface clearly, this tested positive again for cocaine. | commented about this area to Pc Ware who was

w__n.___._m_ this area. In my opinion this appeared as a dedicated cocaine snorting area.

I
Signature Signatute witnessed by:

MG 1A



HISTOM _nmx“onmwummmhu%OQ 84 29 May 2012 16:37 P.03714
MG 11(T)
WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 8.9; MC Act 1980, £5.5A(3) (a) and 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
URN |

dtatementof: _Darren Lee Alderson ) . . . o
Ageifunder 18: Over 18  (if over 18 Insert ‘over 187) Occupation:  Police Officer

This statement (consisting of l ummmﬁmv each signed by me) is true to the best of my khowledge and
belief and [ make it x_._os__:u Emn it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to presecution if | have wilfully

stated in it, anything w 10 ba false or do not believe fo be true.
Date: N'a%a _\mﬂ.\AMﬁ

Signature:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded . (supply witness details on rear)

I am Chief [nspector in Cambridgeshire Constabulary, posted as Area Commander for South
Cambridgeshire. Today at 19:00 hours | attended, in uniform, The Longbow Public House, Church Street,
Stapleford in relation wo the execution of a warrant under the Misuse of Drugs Act at the premises.

At 20:08 | served Mr Graeme FORSTER with a Closure Order under Section 116 of the Licensing Act 2003,
in-relation to the premises as | had reasonable grounds to suspect that Jikely immediate to be disarder on, or
in the vicinity of the premise and that in my professional opinion closure of the premises was necessary in
the interests of public safety.

As part of the procedure | directed FORSTER's attention to the detajled particulars of the notice, he signed

the document and accepted a copy.

Signatura Signature witnessed hy:

MG11(0 1110

50




§_n=uzmmm m,ﬂbq.m_smz.ﬂu

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27 1

URN

Statement of:  Stephen Philip KERRIDGE

Age if under 18: Over 18 Ono:nmﬁ_o: ﬁo__nm _:mnmoﬁoﬁ - m:mﬁm@_o Lead for
Licensing, Cambridgeshire

This statement (consisting of nmmmﬁ ) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it, anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: - - - Date: 18" May 2012

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

| am the above named officer and the Cambridgeshire Constabulary Strategic Lead for Licensing.
In this role it is my responsibility to define and implement a Force Licensing Strategy in keeping with the
Government Alcohol Strategy -which has been recently revised- and in pursuit of the four licensing objectives
namely: The prevention of crime & disorder and ﬁcm__o nuisance, the promotion of public safety and the

protection of children from harm.
The twin primary goals of the Cambridgeshire Licensing Strategy for 2012/13 are :
o To contribute to a reduction in alcohol-related crime and disorder in Cambridgeshire

o To ascertain the fear of alcohol-related crime and disorder in Cambridgeshire
The Strategic Aims for Cambridgeshire in terms of Licensing in 2012/13 are:

o The effective and transparent assessment of threat, harm and risk in and around licensed premises

through a system uniform across the County

o Open and honest engagement of licensees, to support and guide them in managing safe and

attractive licensed establishments
S

Signature Signature witnessed by:

MG11(t) 11/10



MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 2
Continuation of statement of

o The promotion of the social responsibilities of licensees and dissemination of good licensing practice

o To challenge bad management, failure to identify and/or ineffective responses to threat and risks to

premises’ clientele and the wider community

o Be active in local licensing proceedings ensuring the commitments and opportunities as a designed

Responsible Authority are undertaken in the interests of promoting the licensing objectives

o Tomake hest use of legislation, be reflective in terms of practice, share success locally and

understand and incorporate national best practice where appropriate

o Toidentify groups and individuals using licensed premises whose behaviour creates risks to others

and take effective actions to mitigate or remove those risks.

o Toidentify and understand public perceptions of alcohol-related crime and disorder in and around

licensed premises and where necessary tackle the perception gap

The main thrust of work in pursuit of these strategic aims has been the development and use of a risk
assessment tool known as the Licensing Traffic Light System (TLS). The TLS is a means of assessing
threat, risk and harm in and around licensed premises, to inform action in the interests of making premises
safer and more pleasant to use. Sometimes referred to as the “Cardiff Model", where the approach was
developed and operated successfully, TLS has become a popular and effective way of addressing risk,

which is utilised around the country.

In simple terms, data is collected from a number of sources concerning incidents, crimes, events and
information relating to licensed premises and manually entered into a pre-determined risk matrix. A

numerical risk rating for each premise is then generated by the matrix on monthly basis to compare levels of

52

Signature Signature witnessed by:

PTO




MG 11(T) (Cont)
Page no. 3

Continuation of statement of

risks at different licensed premises. The higher the score, the greater the risk presented.

The numerical ratings sit within “bands”, resulting in each premises being labelled as “Red”, “Amber” or
“Green”. Premises in each band require different levels of intervention by the Local Policing Team and

Partners with responsibilities for the licensing objectives.

o Green Status = There are currently no concerns regarding the management of the premises or

threat, harm and risk to those using them.

°o = There are some concerns regarding the effective management of the premises
andfor some concerns regarding threat, harm and risk to those using them. The premises are to be

monitored and the licensee engaged and informed.

o Red Status= There are concerns regarding the effective management of the premises and/or
concerns regarding threat, harm and risk. This requiring formal engagement of the licensee in the

interests of those using the premises and immediate action.

In keeping with national practice, and for fairness, the threshold for “red, amber and green” status differs
dependent on the capacity of the premises: There is a greater tolerance for incidents in larger premises

serving larger bodies of customers, compared to small, very local venues.

Licensed premises can also positively impact on their rating through the completion of positive interventions

in and around their premises, both independently and in support of police action.

53

Signature Signature witnessed by:

PTO



MG 11(T) (Cont)
Page no. 4
Continuation of statement of
During a process of “base-lining” data in March 2012 ahead of the start of a new performance year in
April, The Longbow Public House, Stapleford was identified as one of two licensed premises in the South
Cambridgeshire area E:o.mm TLS assessment was amber. This was based on a rolling six month
assessment of all data collected regarding the operation of the premises.

i

The premises were rated at , scoring 22, making it the highest scoring small capacity licensed
premises in the County and the highest scoring premises of any size in South Cambridgeshire. During the
base-lining process it was noted that whilst recorded crime and incidents were taking place at the premises,
a significant quantity of the information fed into the risk assessment related to information and police

observations concerning the management of the licence contrary to the principles of the licensing objectives,

creating risk for those using the premises.

Following the identification of any premises as amber or red, my instruction to local policing teams as
the Force Strategic Lead for Licensing and ultimate manager of the TLS is that effective intervention must be

sought in the interests of promoting the licensing objectives and reducing risk.

Since the completion of the baseline assessment | have been made aware of continuing concerns
raised with regard to the management of The Longbow Public House, Stapleford by the Local Policing

Command.

I submit this statement for the consideration of the South Cambridgeshire District Council Licensing
Committee or other appropriate hearing with regard to the review of the alcohol licence granted to The

Longbow Public House, Stapleford.

S

Signature Signature witnessed by:

PTO



Page 89
HISTON Fax:01223823715 29 May 2012 16:40 P. 11714

L NS i

| RESTRIGTEDI(when Complete)

N e R L e R\

WITNESS mﬁﬁ.m%mz.ﬁ
. Act 1967, 8.9; MG Act 1980, s8.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 20085, Rule 27.1

VT N T I

Statement of: =

........................................................................................................................

Age if under 18: @CN\DL~% (it over 18 nsert ‘over 1) Qccupation:.

This statement (consisting of umuﬂmv each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
| make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it,
m:ﬁ:_su which | knpusto be false, or do not believe to he true.

ST o o Dmam‘.ﬂ\m\‘ﬁ

v

.:ox if withess evidence is visually recorded _aﬂ.._ (supply witness detalls on rear)

I Atk THE AGDE . ML Cel. Son)... A2 T %Q@%ﬁ&

A AOPRES... AL .. T o (2. AL T T B

| STl REGOLL . M Lo Boind... Pbiac... i%_mmn ___________
F A B I8 =t W= A L AN 2 B ————
. Mavk.. Lavé?. A LY. sm\mm.@ @m; Na\u {Emw ST
_.. b»z%i AL Peapeec] 13 5D, 4%%
..Ez%@o%ﬂ,__..ocm&;w.xm@_gpﬁ ..cﬁma mw Iﬁm« I\ﬁ St
CoNCELS... R Eh L T MACAGETIEAT.... o= <THE PUA....
Al G TS, T e, Oetal.. THES. HAE LT
..m@i@._..& ......... TN 1 A ——

T HAS, G T THIE . P8 T et B o . Gt N, LanGEL
— ..iima Ceovtle. sl THE-.. @,%mb OV D B ...
mfoc:z@ A0S o Sbrid o heBNCOALYE . STMOC . ‘%\%

............. r.m_..._i..._k»....mm@%h PSS e A NI T T Y.
ﬂmuﬁ%ﬁ A0 aApani A M. 6 ﬁs\m&.{mmﬁw_.k@
UELE. wgnb... THEEE. Ceop . CobATIE ..o SIPE-.
._Hzma_.mcm; ..... o0l MiAN) A Tl NS T ...
Lol @ Waldet? i&zé@ﬁ%@law ...........
HOSE... bl THE. LA, ) @08 ) G NHAT Jt

R BEBIL R b ———
LMes S of . 0 T ot T Baba E%

Signature:..... I - - oo coesitt s Signature witnessed by:....

MG11 12/2009 RESTRICTED Aﬁrm_s eo_su_wﬁwu _




Page 90

- HISTON Fax:01223823715 29 May 2012 16:41 P.12/14

Em.ﬂ:n@zd ’

Page No. Nsl of N\

Continuation of Statement of: |

e Tl s D DO o T B SE.. Cord e e ERUA T o
SIS, S ) BeAl AP . T FEB . TTHIT. THAZ%.

AS. BEED. DD CoNSPREOTIN. . A bt AL BES R T

AT Al T OV i THAG . L COUADLIDT e
Co A T T o DRIV OB T FEL Lo

E N S —
T dttaen 2 AT Skt i 2. SoTatrrd.
T ES.. Al DRl S0 B T CR L ) ATIMIPATELS ..
T M 0. ST T o5 T o AP

acméém%%%ﬁﬁ%ﬁréﬁmé
@ozmn%sﬁﬁzmﬁz%ﬁwiéﬁgﬂﬁmﬁ

..............................................................................

..................................................................................................

i IO ——-
R — L
................................................................................................................................................................................
LI ———————— R
T ————
L AT T ————— U
................................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................................
.......:......:....-.-...:................-.........:.:.....:....-.... ......................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

............................

Signature Withessed by .. il Summsmsate s

56

mwmsmﬂ:_.m” B 42 e

2006107 (1)

mmm._.m_o_,.__.,_mu_ (whenlcomplete)



Page 91
HISTOM Fax:01223823715 29 May 2012 16:39 P.09s14

MG

WITNESS STATEMENT
GJ Act 1967, 6.9; MG Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN [ ]

Statement of: .\

Age If under 18: ...

.| This statement (consisting of  page(s) each signed by me) is frue to the best of my knawledge and belief and
| make it knowing that, if it is tendered in avidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated In it,
anything which ] kng be false, ar deynot believe to be true,

Signature:....... PRSI ..., .....cpvoosroress s s st s Gmﬁmm\.ﬂ.\oﬂu\ﬁm.

Tick:if witness evidence is visually recorded _\ll_ (supply witness detaiis on rear)

T Ak THE. A NAMED. PELS0) Aned. Re 3126 p7 ST
| DRGSOV 1 T Ao (o). DS T A M
-..mﬁHmamwﬁ......mmms%i@....ﬂm.....EL@@L....@?&...@%.%m___ﬁ...___.
Nl D AN, STREESTT . FIPCALTDID i
= Prasged . R THS.. LR ., A0 I (o). Sl
ARl il Al A RS o ) G ACTTHLS e T AU I ...
SipE B ELL00S Cor I S N, TTHE.. TLANALE Mol I OF ...

Jém,ncmqmsbzmaqi?i%ﬁ_mnlaﬁ@.uwm@v%\ |
THao . SardFa H .. TOL T ——

B Bl BASIS THER e WO SSVEE. N T

ﬂ_%ﬁ:mém%cm\timﬁgﬁ%@w%%?ﬁ@@
bﬁmzm\Qo;naﬁz%mmx%?niz\miﬁ,\ra%

§>%Mi&m§?,>1ﬁﬂn\mﬁ§mj€§
T DATEL 4 ESO A B g SR O AL IoN S T

......................................

S oy SIS BANSS AU QU T o

OanErAbsd T PEOCUE ... 812 ALB0.... @oed. ragen) THE. .

@R?@ELW@i@M?ﬁ@S&o@M&%ﬂ ................
m%@lqwigme_&lmb )

RESTRICTED (Whencomplete)




Page 92
Fax:01223823715 29 May 2012 16:40 P.10/14

. HISTON

_ MG11(CONT) _
Page zo..Nu:_.. af Ml\

Continuation of Statement of: N ———

| . Sl TR (580 T LR

THE N A S .. TH
ASALAD S, 1 A MO g SN T o SATOPIYL S
GOy ANL.... AHE. Cuts . Becardl.s. QvS . Prollf. WS
T, Pt D0 OT o TR ST, SHOUL M THE ..
T A A0S Cae). Bl ... 2ol THE.Bb....

...........................

NS 0o MR GU T T e BASE.. ER L1 THE.

& ol S AL IMATIES e T MO Tl Mot

MEM]... AL g A2
_ e I T 02—

RO TR o 1 ARV 1y SN N L
AS G S BAD | STMAT Sl .

CTHE. STATIon.. MAS. G50 A0 |
.. M., A0 REtT ... OBAPECT .

MG 66260, T 0

................................

AR I B S P
o Ll NEAT 03 0. THE IAMR 102, . I Gt]....

et S el CAISEL. L 00 Bl S g 0012 MO L.

M RIS AWDALD ... ——
g B M. Pl NS L SELR... .. ER 20, ZETY.......

A, 2002 WU, M (VO 2. AT Ceatl. T T
N2 AN 0. 8o T B, S (B N5
CTME a2t (28 GALLED, 3. ST P THE Lo NS5
| A7 bid 2 ST 16 ) ... _

| ach o] Sl T 06 Ant]... kA,  AGU...
M AP T hettod EE M. K




Page 93
HISTON Fax 01223823715 29 May 2012 16:39 p.07/14

me i1

| WITNESS STATEMENT
GJ Act 1667, 8.9: MC Act 1980, 85.5A(3) (8) and 58; Criminal Procedure Rules 20086, Rule 27.1

cum| | -]

Statement of:... (RSN SRR o PR s e
Age :::nﬂ.Am"...mﬂ..#.:ﬁwr...:.:. (if over 18 Insert ‘avor 187 Onncﬁmzozr.i:?:_ ................ i

N

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me} is true to the best of _._.E. x:.oima.mm #nd belief and
| make it knowing that, If it is tendered in evidence, | shall ba liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in i,

anything which | know to be false, or do t.. believe to be true.

Tick if witness evidence is visudlly recorded D  (supply witness datalls on réer)

/ &,Efly;fb.?euu;hﬂﬂ ...... Yy B S\, 4%3, ...... G P///r,.wﬁo/d\

N =

v s WP S B tﬁ/k?f .......... LR P o= ) NN R e T
m,nvﬂ%.vnhiﬁﬁwﬂ}rﬁ ...... Nt PR TS, o PO, GO i

£y

A}

RN V5 e M

Oh}zuoqua@mw/?mvm ......................................................... P PE—
L Vswee Namdod e 0N Nert bne. Sk cndh S

...................................

. U @Gn.wé«}/zu ..... fﬁuﬁh.}\ ..... G/\ ...... m/fub(«wuayaax)%

.......

B
& .

RESTRIGTED) (when complete)

MG 1272009




P.08714
_ MG (CONT) _

Page No. Nix of . =t

HISTOM

B W - P%/Pmu ..... ({ L - w.v.wL muﬂyw ...... ?smu
/ (oW RN aerw, ........ .v.?ﬁ_r Lx ....... (bm._..ﬂ.e\r.ﬂ/n. ........ ﬁaﬁmﬂw&ﬁqﬁu ............. /)H ...........

.....................................

mﬁm&xﬁwrﬁﬂ?f,mhmoiuﬁ__ﬁ ........... TAATIAN WS <8 = P Y. 5 3 - SO oy
gbﬁﬂ/ﬁi??ﬂ??/Eﬁ??@/ﬁ@f@%}

mhgm/n;”.u ..... mU/F,w_,)wv?qf/. ..... - eL/?EbAfPfun&, ....... e |-
nwp?%,?{?fﬂ ...... \dmeme ?FfLoVU ...... 0 N Ry S

n«&pv\ﬁﬁn,? ...... T 4/5@ ........... \

P S O =
o o p?c,,f?/?/rm

mu,nvm.b ....... PP S L YO _.mwwﬂ,.h:..

ﬁw/, ....... .ﬁm ...... \nt o MRE S 8
L?P ........................................... bV/rb?% ....... /\r Eﬁf ...... SOWL,..... 4 N

.............................................................................................................

60

comp

lete)



HISTON Fax:0122382371Page 95 29 May 2012 16:38  P.05/14

~ RESTRICTEDI(Whenloomp

B ity s soe st A NPTV x-

WITNESS STATEMENT
¢ GJAct 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s8.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1 -

..
S

Statement of- .. VSEEN

Y

>m.m:=3a2Am".._@..\..r..w....:._: (F over 18 insert 'over 187 Oceupation: ... S

This staternent (consisting of 1~"page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I make it knowing that, if it is tendered In evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it,
anything which | know to be false, or do nof balieve to be true.
\ Date. S U\\MM "

Tick'if withess evidence is visually recorded” [ | (oupply witness detalis on rear)

ol O 1 8 T CA N ET- T I N ¥ 0 T Yo o S / ...............
..... Eﬁfjfﬁﬁhﬁ{w&fﬂp\}ﬁ;%ﬂfﬁ
ﬁmxuﬁ%rh?mwlfgfiﬁ?ormﬁ,ﬁgf(xﬁﬁ /eu{.u
ﬂ%ifﬁ%w@wfﬁ_ﬁnLEf/‘ﬁ(ﬂtN
IU??Pwmmcﬂgffjﬂéﬁﬂb?T\ﬁ
) fcﬂmfﬁim,n‘?vﬁ ....... \rs 2ede g o de i fofctEE .............
/.Cﬁyn?ula*frrm?nwafﬂnw%ﬂyﬁ?usﬁ:f)ﬂ}wﬁv

Gh?ﬁ??/?ﬁfmxjﬂiﬁ/??u/nws}?ruﬁﬁﬁmtﬁs

(.3(,7 ...... Dt Vw % T ﬂi‘ ............. A L s?tmfn,h}s&ﬁ

_ MGE11 1272000 mmw.ﬁm_OA_wl A?m.___m__.. no_.rh.:.u_w.ﬁv ;




HISTON Fax:01223605180€ 96 09 1y 2012 16:38 P.06/14

| | mmm._,_ﬂ_oqm_u?:m:nna_@_mﬁmv ‘ mamﬂ_ﬂnoé

Page No. ..o Of b

.................................................................................................

/O;Lﬂmuaf

jT{ ..... YO o T

P

SIGNature: ....... G

=S - o Signature witnessed by: ... 4. 4. i D LT &g e

E RESTRICTED(When com plete) : L2



WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN
Statement of; ort(r r,up/ﬁrf»w A LLAREASR j .......................................

Age if under 18:.... <LK (if over 18 insert ‘over 18) ooo%mmo;..r‘rhz@n.rw._.a@:.nwa_ﬁfﬂ%ﬁ?

This statement (consisting oAU page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it,
anything which | know fo be false, or do not believe to be true.

L7 ani -

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [ | (supply witness details on rear)

mn«?,@\ynp@m%(ﬁhﬁd&rfnkgﬁ;gr)i@ﬁ@ﬂﬂrp
.D@mm\aﬁww._... e ?Pfrn@/w,)rwﬁmlﬁu,g\wfép

ﬁ\obPrerww RSO G- BTN Tl - e onalha o Rabe

MO8 D Cobrbor T SIFERX. . SU AL RO ) CRNGRDET

fpgmougﬁﬁﬁﬁgh.@rﬁr@d»ﬂmgmpﬂ%wﬂh

m%mﬁ.rﬂmeﬁQiav@oﬁi g ROLQL

BT 7 WU 422 . S PN N IR YE Y\ < <=~ R S SNPCP' 9 | Y= § VY
Coma R oo A AN AR ST ed N ea 2.0, T

SN Coackaatioe) o Mo, Mew. Aneef ol @i

......................

EENITS WASEL W NS SN VW PO R b0 Oneh.aponsng...

f?6,6>§)§iﬁy‘§bﬁry2z§p>¢ﬁu
i s

Signaturer......... PP vy S SO Signature Witn@ssed BY:.........cocieiiueeeiieecenerireeeseesrseeene

(S

RSB RPN L [ VR TFUR LG B Wy v e
RESRIOUED (D EE)

MG Dbl L

T

¥ d
g | 4 [
RENTTL

MG11 12/2009




000 06 a2 Spong. Yo, I FomitZ. ohnao.95. ...
ARQNDY A SR O .. OECh. R 4B N M LR 2
..... S PRSI XSO CRE 1o Col 2 A W CONIE T CN O
P?@zgfgﬂfﬁ,@?@%_ﬁﬁbéufv&
NGRS, A TN 50 R AN, S 80, N D0 S1049......
R PR AR I YT ISt=S N 0 k= NV oW V=L ol I Wt Bl 0 € S
008702 .00 e, Lok doan S DG A A D
B ) I N PN = . T —
S TYSUNECRIVEN T S A~ SO NI AT YN IR S = TN
fm,fnmu.@ﬁ)ﬁaﬁ;obig&@@um%mﬂgb
AR W aTo VZo TN oS AN - =1¢5 XA I O = FoS E WS TP (WL TN o 0 S W

e d M0 e d YD ke mel. NG Fn8T62 Yo 00 |
[t RN B\ VR & G N T P W S U TP R oA ST 0 W Aot ] Ui

—iar—n

-—

SIGRALUTE: ...t Signature WItNESSEd BY: wv.cvvviiveimeisicsssnrssssessisssrsssressen:

[
2006/07 (1)

rcﬂmﬂm?frﬂﬁflgwnﬂer%:FfL_«wﬁoCam mv




mmmmm (CONT)

* “ummmzo. M oﬁmmu
Continuation of Statement of: Ur}/, Ok STOAREARR oo

P23 o 50ag CI00LAY . vnad QL1050 0000 08 .
OChSh...X...Ca. A WY =PI N ='al W PPN VA s B K BB

- PRt R AR 02000488 28 e s 20

ceasngd A

£

e T ) W WS B = SN ) WA PN Gl <= VN < T SN S Y =N o SO

I omeh s, A0 N 0. B8 % X0 R0, M DN KA

Comoliingnd sele WA W ond.. Pre sk 23, A5 G000 L QORI

@._._.. P%jn)& ..... )%v_yaﬂf&rm\ﬁ{rw%mr.upumwu .......

............. TR B CTRN & PUN NIEY S ST YT W Stato o) K Ko T+ S SRR
OACEZ . M. SO A, 2. 20 R R Lo M OO AR G DD

..........................................

WA S o ba e Poe st b a0 e coaverd be
R o LR IR D) T?PCIQOyangu,7 ..............
Ao S AR A CES. 206044, ). 20000 LS N T

RO TN A NG NIRRT Y ST SIS T WO Sl
Nsesoa e L SY September. 20109, otucaatd WMot

...................................

Signature: ..... n\ \f;ﬂi\er; ................ Signature witnessed BY: ...




Page 100

RESTRICTED|(Whenlcomplete)

.
| i
| TEAT

MG11(CONT)

: . Page No. CAw oqu
Continuation of Statement of: V.(r/«(;ug\_@ﬂb AR i,

gwfﬁ@bfﬁi@.&ﬁf&ﬁg??fv\ﬁimm ;
@ﬁﬁm&@ﬂy?%ﬁmﬂﬂﬁ.@§,ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁgff
o ST DR 23 R b RN L 0R e 00 (oM

ST i nnsangaaa ey

PO Toj o Ty (B W U RPN NN o Lol 3 WHNIEN < ¥ 75 S

..................... DN RN TR AR SIS X SAT L L RN R e

) ~

T PO o T

..................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................

aren AT T T e S P e T L L L L e T (R T T A PR ey PEP PR TP

A VELEN Gt ... G AR B AP DA L AR .

—

FATT S W G 'S SO~ = e e N ORS00 O S ML SR R
e M 28, 59 SR A S SR SRR D W

~

U2 SO BV YR IS Wtol o NPERC SRV ES: 5 W R XS B VSN

[AUCTIE G VAP VS S = (oY oo B IR VN S B W P PN W g PN o Yokl I 1o N




L g N PP OO
............ W SN0 SR U e = M ) N e SR V2T V) PR LA ) N
%Z}mapﬁfﬂﬂgvﬂv%ﬁﬁqﬂzgﬁnw{rﬁ

(rﬂﬂ&.vbblnéfot}/rm/t ..... S BRSSP D

7 N S WePNNYET S I G S0 G U oo =S N S S W NS NOOY Y S | o8 o WY vt <)

Ao 2 a5 A NGAR . 30 N e R M SO0 2.0 00,

19, 4082 030 L4 900560 G ERRa0 R S 258 8 a2 SR N O
IO ST G\ o W el S e U iy PN Fe U S V=TT o NPT B

EAWE =R SON = WX B oo~ EOR O N B Tor oG & = ~Tor S = Y W
Y I NS Reh STe) W i W ' = G e SN WGV R W I = PN Y W ) 0 01 € B 0 VN

n%pnﬁ,mﬂurbmn\,&% ALEATRCA s —————
..................... /ffwf?h,%mar.ur?,frurﬂbrﬁytéwuﬂf?ﬁ%\_

R V=YL AL e} (SR UCN w S\ NS Vel I G Bl e < -

fh,ﬂf&ﬂVJ) ..... wabnbgﬁi%‘??ﬂ,ﬁéﬂ/@
ﬁmﬂﬂ:@?}ii ?wx{wm@\%gh_@@ti .............

OEYEr 52 SR AR M NT oo s

we

S CYS U RO LD N SN VAT N Con e ot LG
N X sD W s~ TCe RPNV Y S 3 CRAIRI. NI R
7

—

Signature: ........ e s wbinnsanseaminssanvedlh Signature witnesse L —

G




MG11(CONT)

V=SSP % W T A I X .1 S Oaﬁ!o\rm.{%hunuwf‘fﬁ).\f .............

ﬁ@{zw(ﬁwﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁggﬂf},ﬂﬂﬁﬁpqlfﬁsﬁgu

MO cheda L Reoam, Sabe. i S sen 0. 00 G S Sy

RS\ DS DUEe SOTS! & Y 7 U SV S G Gy P i S SR V- S
T8 SRl i o 0 A8 Ma 0 0 4. S0 L e R b
LN N 2 s s 2 N2 B0 e .. Shear et ongl ...

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................................

Signatu

avr [




._”.vm@m 103

Timeline 06/09/2011 18:35:15hrs — H_.@"S"mc_,;w

Time

Description

Camerd

18:35:15

Two males standing in doorway
of bar and games rooms.

Camera/Ch 2

18:35:29

Males move into bar area and
stop behind pillar. One male
then appears to push the
second male. Both males then
struggle in the door way of the
games room

Camera/Ch 2

18:35:40

Both males can be seen
pushing/shoving each other in
games room.

Camera/Ch 2

18:35:01

Both males re-enter bar and
approach bar. 1% male grabs
arm of second male, whom
pulls away. Both males
continue to push each other.
Two other customers look on
together with the landlord.

Camera/Ch 2

18:36:10

Male wearing chequered shirt
{(M1) pushes second male (M2)
out the door leading to the
toilets. Both males go out into
garden area/rear car park

Camera/Ch 2

18:36:24

Both the other customers leave
the bar and go out to rear
garden area.

Camera/Ch 2

18:36:43

Customer M3 and M4 return to
bar.

Camera/Ch 2

18:37:03

M1 & M2 return to bar, still
squaring up to each other and
pushing each other.

Camera/Ch 2

18:37:18

M1 gets in the face of M2 and
rubs his head (m2) while M2 is
drinking.

Camera/Ch 2

18:37:22

M1 gestures to M2 to follow
him. M2 does. Both go out into
the rear garden.

Camera/Ch 2

18:37:31

M3 passes glass ashtray to
Landlord.

Camera/Ch 2

18:39:02

M1 & M2 return to bar.

Camera/Ch 2

18:39:08

M2 goes to sit down but M1
gestures from him to follow
him out to the front.

Camera/Ch 2

18:39:38

Both males re-enter har.

Camera/Ch 2

18:39:47

M1 continues to have a go at
M2, M2 thumps bar with left
fist.

Camera/Ch 2

18:40:00

M1 and M2 continue to argue.

Camera/Ch 2

61



Page 104

(no intervention from landlord)

18:40:12

M1 and M2 go back into games
room.

Camera/Ch 2

18:41:07

M1 and M2 again struggle in
the games.

Camera/Ch 2

18:43:00

M1 and M2 again go out into
rear garden/carpark.

Camera/Ch 2

18:43:27

M1 and M2 re-enter bar and
stand in doorway, still arguing.
They then enter bar still
squaring up to each other.
(Landlord in view, serves M2)

Camera/Ch 2
Camera/Chl

18:43:44

M2 pushes M3 (strip jumper)
and becomes aggressive.

Camera/Ch 2

18:43:44

M2 as above, pushes M3 out of
the way and aggressively
approaches M4, landlord in
view does not intervene, M4
appears to be telling M2 to
calm down. M2 appear very
angry and agitated.

Camera/Ch 1

18:43:59

M2 slams phone down on bar,
angrily points towards M1.

Camera/Ch 1

18:44:20

M2 remains angry and shouting
at Landlord, heing aggressive
and lurching towards the bar.
Landlord serves M2 with drink.

Camera/Ch 1

18:44:29

M1 again confronts M2 and
both continue to argue.

Camera/Ch 2

18:44:54

M1 grabs M2 around the head
and gets close to M2's right ear.
M2 stumbhles back slightly.

Camera/Ch 2

18:44:59

M1 and M2 stand nose to nose,
still arguing — (landlord still not
intervening)

Camera/Ch 2

18:45:58

M3 and M4 leave pub. M1 and
M2 still arguing.

Camera/Ch 2

18:46:17

M1 grabs M2 around neck. M2
pushes M1’s arm away. M2
puts head on head of M1 (both
males go head to head)

Camera/Ch 2

18:46:28

M1 hits M2 on right shoulder.

Camera/Ch 2

18:47:05

Landlord gives M2 phone. M1
and M2 go out of view.

Camera/Ch 2

18:47:24

Both M1 and M2 reappear and
stand at bar, still arguing.

Camera/Ch 2

18:47:35

M1 again grahs M2 around the
head and goes face to face with
M2

Camera/Ch 2

18:49:16

Landlord walks out into public

Camera/Ch 2




Page 105

area from behind bar and walks
into games room as hoth M1
and M2 have again left the bar
and gone out into the rear
garden area.

18:49:32

M1 and M2 re-enter the bar,
both males still arguing.

Camera/Ch 2

18:50:15

Both males at the bar start to
push each other. M2 pushes
M1 in the chest causing bar
stool to fall onto floor.

Camera/Ch 2

18:50:20

M1 slaps M2 around the face
and then grabs face. Both
continue to struggle with each
other. Landlord enters bar
while both males continue to
struggle with each other.

Camera/Ch 2

18:50:27

Landlord picks stool up while
M1 and M2 continue to
confront each other.

Camera/Ch 2

18:51:05

M1 and M2 appear to the front
of the pub, still arguing and
getting in each other’s faces.

Camera/Ch 11

18:51:17

M1 gestures to M2 and both go
out of camera shot.

Camera/Ch 11

18:51:36

M1 and M2 re-appear in
camera view. Both re-enter the
pub.

Camera/Ch 11

18:51:51

M1 grabs arm of M2, Both
males leave pub and go to front
of pub. Landlord in public area
watching what is taking place.

Camera/Ch 2

18:51:52

Both males re-appear outside

Camera/Ch 11

18:52:01

M1 grabs right arm of M2, both
males still arguing and scuffling
with each other.

Camera/Ch 11

18:52:11

M1 grabs M2 around the collar
and pushes M2 backwards.
Both males keep hold of each
other and stumble back into
the front door.

Camera/Ch 11

18:52:15

Both M1 and M2 continue to
struggle. M1 holding onto M2's
collar.

Camera/Ch 11

18:52:22

M1 grabs M2 around the neck
and head.

Camera/Ch 11

18:52:28

M2 attempts to re-enter pub.
M1 grabs hold of him and pulls
him back out.

Camera/Ch 11

18:52:34

M2 grabs M1 by the collar and
both males struggle with each

Camera/Ch 11




Page 106

other.

18:53:46 Both males re-enter bar and Camera/Ch 2
continue arguing.

18:55:04 M1 and M2 continue to argue. Camera/Ch 2

M1 grabs M2 around the neck
and appears to shout in his ear.

18:55:54 M1 and M2 still pushing each
other. M2 has glass knocked
from his hand by M1 causing it
to drop to floor, smash and spill
contents.

Camera/Ch 2

18:56:07 Landlord appears in public area
and picks up broken glass up.
Both M1 and M2 continue to
argue.

Camera/Ch 2

18:56:55 Both M1 and M2 leave bar,
landlord appears with mop and
mops up spilt drink.

Camera/Ch 2

18:58:23 M1 and M2 re-enter bar. Camera/Ch 2
18:58:58 M2 appears very agitated and Camera/Chl
angry — asks for another drink.
Landlord serves M2 with drink.
18:59:27 M1 and M2 continue to argue. Camera/Ch1
18:59:51 M2 throws money for drink at Camera/Chl
landlord.
19:00:40 M1 pushes M2 in face, forcing Camera/Chil
him (M2) back, nearly pushing
him off his bar stool.
19:01:12 M1 pushes M2 in the chest, Camera/Chil
forcing him (M2) back and
knocking a stool back, all in
clear view of landlord.M2
pushes M1 back.
19:01:18 M1 again pushes M2 in the Camera/Chl
face.
19:01:26 M2 goes nose to nose with M1 Camera/Chil
19:01:50 M2 appears to head butt M1, Camera/Ch1

landlord leaves bar and moves
stools. Both males still arguing.

iKey to names of males captured in CCTV from Longbow

Male 1 — Unconfirmed — Possibly SN

Male 2 — SES——_——

Male 3 — Unknown

Male 4 — GEENGNIGNCGE_

Landlord — Graham Forster




Time

Description

Camera

19:58:05

M2 (from Pt 1) enters pub
drinking wearing white tee shirt
— appears agitated: Landlord
hehind bar.

Camera /Ch1

19:58:43

M1 enters pub in a pumped up
state — still wearing same top.
Immediately goes nose to nose
with M2,

Camera/Ch1

19:58:20

M1 grabs chin / mouth of M2

Camera/Ch1

19:59:52

M1 takes hold of M2 head and
goes head to head with him.

Camera/Ch1

20:00:40

Both clearly arguing in front of
landlord.

Camera/Ch1

20:00:57

M1 clearly says something to
M2 causing M2 to shout at M1
and go for a head butt. Both
males in each others faces

Camera/Ch1

20:01:00

M1 and M2 heads connect with
each other. Both males
exchange angry and heated
words. Landlord still behind
har,

Camera/Ch1

20:01:02

M1 pushes M2 face away with
palm of right hand.

Camera/Ch1

20:01:20

Both M1 and M2 leave bar in
an angry and confrontational
state.

Camera/Ch1

20:01:22

Both males appear at front of
pub in street.

Camera/Ch 15

20:0127

Both males continue with
argument, M2 jumping about
with arm out. M2 then put his
forehead on M1 forehead and
pushes against it. M2 ends up
in road.

Camera/Ch 15

20:01:33

Both males head hutt each
other —still being
confrontational.

Camera / Ch 15

20:01:36

M2 head butts M1 and hoth
take a swing for each other.

Camera/ Ch 15

20:01:46

Both M1 and M2 appear at side
of pub in car park

Camera / Ch 12




Page 108

20:02:17

M1 and M2 beginning pushing
each other.

Camera/Ch 12

20:02:22

M1 and M2 move further into
car park.

Camera /Ch 10

20:02:42

Both males continue to argue —
landlord appears.

Camera /Ch 10

20:03:08

M1 pushes M2 in chest with
open palms.

Camera /Ch 10

20:03:12

M2 Pushes M1 back.

Camera/Ch 10

20:03:35

Both males continue to argue —
landlord goes back into pub.
M2 attempts to re-enter
followed by M1 who then
appears to bolt backwards as if
he had been punched.

Camera/ Ch 15

20:03:41

M1 pulls M2 back out into
street.

Camera /Ch 15

20:03:44

M1 pushes M2 into road, both
males go head to head and
push each other.

Camera /Ch 15

20:03:54

Landlord again comes ouft but
does not get involved.

Camera/Ch 15

20:04:04

Landlord re-enters pub.

Camera / Ch 15

20:08:02

M1 and M2 re-enter pub still
arguing.

Camera/Ch1

20:05:10

M2 leaves pub followed by M1,

Camera/Ch1

20:09:14

M2 beckons to unidentifiable
Rover 25 —vehicle moves
across road M2 gets in.

Camera / Ch 15

20:09:48

M1 exits pub and attempts to
get into rear of vehicle. M2
gets out of front seatM1 gets
in. Vehicle drives off. M2
enters pub.

Camera/Ch 15

02/09/2011 — Drug Deal

18:31:10

VW Golf pulls into rear car and
parks near to rear door. Driver
TS cots out of

drivers seat and goes into pub.

Camera/Ch 8

18:32:45

RSN o d
appear and hoth get into VYW

Golf. Peters to passenger side,

WS to drivers side.

Camera/Ch 8

18:33:00

Both males get into vehicle.

Camera / Ch8

18:33:31

Peters hands over what
appears to be cash to Gl
S W takes it and

places it between his legs, then
appears to fiddle around the
drivers seat area.

Camera / Ch8

18:34:04

QI hen passes what

Camera / Ch8




Page 109

appears to look like a small
white wrap from right hand to

A PR accepts.

1835257

Both males get out of vehicle.
AR clearly viewed holding
the item (wrap) passed to him
in his right hand. Both males go
into pub

Camera / Ch8

28101/2012 — Assault
( R dinads)

00:36:16

@ and group of

young teenagers standing

outside front of pub .\l
also with Jmemnlews.

Camera/Ch7

00:36:18

@AW punches young victim
in face in an unprovoked attack

causing young victim to
stumble back.

Camera/Ch7

00:36:30

W goes straight back into
pub. Young group gather

together and move away.

Camera/Ch7

00:36:42

Male victim being comforted by
other members of the group.

Camera/Ch7

00:36:46

MR- Smims and one other

male {unknown) enter bar.
Landlord sitting on stool in bar.

Camera/Ch 11

00:57:27

Bar area — Father of young
victim enters pub with others
who identify [l as the
person who has punched his

son. Also present is{jjJim
EEEREE and (RS

Camera/Ch11

00:57:47

Landlord enters pub via front
door. Ignores the confrontation
that is taking place, does not
intervene or ask whats going
on.

Camera/Ch 11

00:58:47

QN sitting at the bar,

appears to be trying to calm
hoth parties down.

Camera/Ch 11l

01:01:19

Barmaid approaches group and
intervenes. As the group goes
to leave, she stops TR
from following. Landlord in bar
area but not involving himself
with what taking place.

Camera/Ch 11

01:01:51

Group including victims father
leave pub, shadowed by .
and an unknown male.

Camera /Ch 11

01:02:03

e appears to berate the

group including (HgRR: At the

Camera /Ch 11




Page 110

time the landlord, who was
present, did not intervene.

27/01/2012 —_—

Running

2211335

Landlord at sitting at bar when
il walks in and
approaches landlord.

Camera /Ch 11

22:13:56

W® moves bar stool and
stands close to Landlord, both
start pointing at each other.
Appears both are having a
heated exchange of words.

Camera /Ch 11

22:14:28

Two other males, unknown,
enter pub. WY walks away
from the landlord and directs a
comment about the landlord to
the other two males.{ NN
then continues to say
something to the landlord
before walki9ng off.

Camera / Ch 11

22:14:57

Landlord looks shaken.

Camera/Ch i1l




Page 111
APPerdDIx G

I
Chief Environmenta!
Hea”h Office _
_7 JUN 202 ®Church Street
. South Cambridgeshire \ g’ tapll)efgrd
.~ District Council | amoncge
| s CB22 SR
' 01223 SR
2" June 2012
South Cambridgeshire District Council
Licensing Section
South Cambridgeshire Hall
Cambourne Business Park W7o W TR
Cambourne,
Cambridge
CB23 6EA
Re: The Longbow Public House, 2 Church Street Stapleford
Dear Sir

We wish to provide information in support of revoking the license held
by the current landlord for the Longbow public house, 2 Church Street,
Stapleford, Cambridgeshire, at the upcoming license review hearing.

We have been residents at@Church Street for 27 years, which is within
@8 meters of the Longbow public house, during which time we have
never had any reason to complain about the public house and its
customers. Since the current landlord there has been an increasing
problem for us with regard to litter, noise and antisocial behaviour.

Customers congregating outside the public house, especially late at ni ght,
have been loud and raucous, and the language and shouting have been an
ongoing nuisance.

The pavement outside the public house is continually littered with
cigarette ends, crisp packets and empty beer glasses (sometimes broken),
and we have had glasses and litter left on the wall in front of our house.

One specific incident occurred on the 22™ May at 5:00 pm in the
afternoon. Whilst walking to the local shop at the end of Church Street, 1
witnessed one of the Longbow customers urinating against the front wall
of the public house in full view of passers-by.



Page 112

Wettretrhiadour objections to the continuation of the license for the
current landlof to run the Longbow public house will be taken into
consideration when it is reviewed



Page 113

Appendix G (ii)
Dear Sir or Madam
Re: The Longbow Public House, Church Street, Stapleford, Cambs.

We gather, from reading the notice on the door of The Longbow, that the License to trade
has been suspended and referred to the Licensing Department. We have heard from various
local sources that this is due to the Police making several arrests relating to drugs on the
premises. The deadline for any comments regarding the situation are required by yourselves
by today, Thursday 14th June. We have only just returned from holiday, but after speaking to
your office have been told that email's are acceptable. We would therefore like to make the
following comments;

1. Our home is in close proximity to The Longbow and we are subjected to both appallingly
bad language and very aggressive behaviour from some people in the pub car park. This can
be so extreme that it often makes us believe that a flight will break out at any moment and
can happen at any time during the day and even into the early hours of the morning, which
fundamentally affects our enjoyment of our home and garden. Surely people having a few
drinks and socialising with their friends should not display such conduct and we can only
conclude that there are other factors which influence the clients actions.

2. On two separate previous occasions, one of our neighbours has had a person climbing
over their fence, running across their garden and then climbing over another gate onto the
road, so that they could apparently not be detained by the Police on The Longbow premises.
This makes us very concerned for our own safety and the safety of our home.

3. Stapleford is a pleasant place to live and we have no problem with people working and
earning a living, but we do have a problem with people allowing drugs to be used or
promoted on their premises. We hope that the License will not be renewed to anyone who
has allowed this to happen.



Page 114

This page is left blank intentionally.



Page 115

P

of o APPENIDIY. W
GOSSCHALKS

Chief Enw’ronmental
Health Office

SOLICITORS 13 JUN 2017
| ouéh Cambridgeshirg
. istrict Councjj
The Licensing Officer Our ref: RIT.JB 83630.4266
South Cambridgeshire District Council Your ref:
South Cambridgeshire Hall
Cambourne Business Park Date: 12 June 2012
Cambourne
Cambridgeshire CB3 6EA E-Mail: janet_braithwaite@gosschalks.co.uk
Direct Fax: 0870 600 5958
Dear Sir/Madam

re: Longbow 2 Church Street Stapleford Cambridge

We act for Wellington Pub Co PLC, the freehold owner of these premises and recently notified you
of our client’s interest in these premises.

We understand that the premises licence at these premises is currently susﬁended following an
expedited review and that the full review will be determined by the licensing committee sitting on
the 22" June 2012,

The current tenant and premises licence holder, is a tenant of our clients. In the circumstances, our
client is an interested party as far as these proceedings are concemned. We would be grateful if you
would accept this letter as a formal representation on behalf of an interested party.

Our client understands from the police that there are extensive complaints and concerns about the
way that our clients tenant has operated these premises and that they require his removal from them.
Our client has advised the police that there is provision within the lease to forfeit that lease in the
event that anything is done to jeopardise the licence. Having discussed matters with the police and
understanding the police’s concerns, our client has advised the police that it will commence
forfeiture proceedings and do everything it can to remove Mr Forster, (the tenant from these
premises).

In the circumstances, we respectfully submit that the promotion of the licensing objectives can be
achieved in ways other than revocation of the licence. Indeed, it appears to us that it is the tenant
who 1s the problem rather than the premises themselves. It may be that the committee feels that the
ficensing objectives can be promoted by suspension of the licence and the removal of Mr Forster as
designated premises supervisor. If the licence were suspended for 3 months, then that would afford
our clients the opportunity to progress the possession proceedings and remove Mr Forster from the

premises.

Quenns Gardens, Hull #U1 307 D1482 324252 0870 600 5984 infe@gosschalus couk wonew, gasschalks couk 11907 - Hull
Panngrs. Suneir Lunl, Bruce Raper, an Lanch, Richard Liewellyn, Neil Johasan, Clarg Johnson, Roy Tavior, Roberl Thamson, Jonathan Beharrel, Migal Beckwith, Zo8 Carmichuel. Nicholas Daan, Mark Teal
Staphen Walker, Andrew Maliory, Rober Hastie, Richard Taylor, Andrew Johnsan, Jonathan Peet, James Phinn, Justin Graves, Matthew Fletcher, Andrew Tarhalt, Ted Flanagan, Kale Groves, Craig Beetham,
Staphen Dilan, Ashiie Presceir. Chns Groves, Paul Plaxlon, Nicgla Barrass, James Houston, Victoria Quinn, Andrew Bed, Chadotle Chilcott, Caroiing Neadtey

Assoriale - Julia williams
Fartnership Secretary ~ Martin Haldenby LE\)(Cel

Practice Management Stancard

This fimi is authonsed and regulated by the Sohcitors Regulation Authorty under number 61213 : Law Scdiety Accrediied



Page 116

We would be grateful if you could confirm the proposed hearing date as it may be that our client
will seek to expand upon these representations before the licensing commuttee.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully
/‘__ .
(-—«'(\ u-wﬁ-&.uiglbf,

GOSSCHALKS




	Agenda
	1 INTRODUCTIONS / PROCEDURE
	ExpeditedreviewguidanceOct2007

	3 Review of premises licence, Longbow Public House, 2 Church Street, Stapleford
	S 53A application V2 4 - as amended by the Police - app A
	App B
	App C
	App D
	App E
	App F - correct view
	App G - redacted
	Representee's letter - redacted
	App H


